


2



3



4



5



1.

1.1

:  ( ) (“ ”)

: 0107537000327 ( . 279)

:

: 63  1 

 10900

: 225,000,000 

: 225,000,000 

:  45,000,000  5.00 

Home Page : www.grouplease.co.th

E-mail : glpcl@grouplease.co.th

 : 0-2580-7555

: 0-2954-2902-3

1.2  10 

-  -

1.3

:

:  ( )

  62  4,6-7

 10110

. 0-2229-2800 . 0-2359-1259

Call center : 0-2229-2888

Website : http://www.tsd.co.th

:  5063

 19  4  191 

 10500

. 0-2231-3980-7 . 0-2231-3988

:

  63  1 

 10900

. 0-2580-7555 . 0-2954-2902-3

6



2.

 2548  2547  2546

 (Profitability Ratio)

 (%) 38.54% 38.17% 36.89%

 (%) 5.56% 6.06% 6.59%

 (%) 32.98% 32.11% 30.31%

 (%) 20.66% 18.97% 18.20%

 (%) 20.72% 19.62% 30.80%

 (Efficiency Ratio)

 (%) 8.43% 7.32% 6.40%

 ( ) 0.41 0.39 0.35

 (Financial Policy Ratio)

 ( ) 1.66 1.22 2.65

 ( ) 1.64 1.44 1.05

 (%)* NA. 42.52 130.69%

 (Asset Quality Ratio)

 (%) 5.91% 5.11% 9.16%

 (%) 2.69% 3.62% 9.83%

 (%) 4.59% 5.50% 11.17%

3.

3.1

 ( )  6  2529 

 1 

 2532  2533 

 1 

 10, 20, 40  100   2531,  2532,  2533   2536 

 2533 

 10 

 2547  2548 

 6.43  2548 

21  2548 

3.2

 2548 

 35,200 

7



 64,000 

 (Personal Loan)  (Asset

Financing) 

. . .

3.3
 2548  2547  2546

336,332 84.60 235,322 84.37 214,030 82.11

- - 26 0.01 247 0.09

- - - - 10 0.00

44 0.01 2,157 0.77 6,819 2.62

61,187 15.39 41,425 14.85 39,548 15.17

397,563 100.00 278,930 100.00 260,654 100.00

3.4

        

-

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

2542 2543 2544 2545 2546 2547 2548

(  )

( . . )

 : 

23.23%
22.36%

54.94%
19.39%

37.85%

13.54%

8



. .2547  . . 2546  37.85

. .2548 . .2547  13.54

 2548 

3:7  2:8  7  4  

(MOR)  5  5.9  6.8  2547  2548 

. . 2549 

4.

 :-

4.1

 520 

 31  2548 

 2548  29.81 

 MOR  31  2548 MOR 

7.00  MOR  6.80  

 19 

 2548  200 

 31  2548  100 

 2549

4.2

 2548  32.98 

4.3

 27 

 19 

9



4.4

 MOR +  10 

4.5

4.6

15

 10 

4.7

 12,790,000 

 28.42  45 

 3  4 

 3 

 11  27.3 

10



4.8

 (Dealers) 

 1 

5.

5.1

 10  31  2548

 ( )
( )

1 12,790,000 28.42

2 4,060,000 9.02

3  ( ) * 4,000,000 8.89

4 1,571,300 3.49

5 1,540,000 3.42

6  ** 1,540,000 3.42

7 1,500,000 3.33

8  *** 1,410,000 3.13

9 1,200,000 2.67

10  1,200,000 2.67

30,811,300 68.47

 : *  ( )  3 

                       1 

            **    1,500,000  40,000 

            ***  1,370,000  40,000 

11





 ( )

 2 

5.2.1.2

 31  2548  11 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

  2 

1.

2.

1.  4 

13



2.  3 

3.    

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

   

10.

 / 

14



5.2.1.3

 31  2548  3 

1.

2.

3.

1.

            

2.  (Internal Control) 

(Internal Audit) 

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

15



5.2.1.4

 31  2548  8 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5. . .

6.

7.

8. . .

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

      

  /  

16



 53

Master of science in Management  Engineering,

Saint Louis University, Philippines.

Five Month Computer  Science Course.

 Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   4,060,000  9.02

 2548  12/12 

 5 

 2548 - ,  ( )

 2533 - 2548 ,  ( )

 63

, ,

,

 Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   1,500,000  3.33

 2548  12/12 

 5 

 2545 – ,  ( )

 2541 – ,

 2534 - 2545 ,  ( )

 44

 ( ), 

Mini M.B.A.  (  2)

 Director Certification Program (DCP) 60/2005

 31  2548   100,000  0.22

 2548  12/12 

(  25  2548)

 5 

 2548 - ,  ( )

 2546 - 2548 ,  ( )

,  ( )

 2534 - 2546 ,  ( )

17



 72

,

 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   40,000   0.09

 2548  12/12 

 5 

 2540 – ,

 2539 – ,  ( )

 69

. , 

 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   40,000   0.09

 2548  11/12 

 5 

 2548 - 

 2547 – 

 2544 - ,  ( )

 2544 – ,  ( )

 74

.  27

 Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548  40,000   0.09

 2548  12/12 

 5 

 2544 - ,  ( )

 66 

,

 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   40,000   0.09

 2548  11/12 

 5 

 2544 – ,  ( )

 2522 – ,

 2537 – ,  ( )

18



 50

FHT ESSLINGEN University (DIPL.ING.FH), 

ITF Management Training, 

Mini MBA, 

 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) 18 . .47

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 2548  8/12 

 5 

 2545 – ,

 2545 – , -

 2543 – ,

 2543 - ,  ( )

 2538 – , . .  ( )

 2532 – ,  ( )

 2529 – ,

 76

( ) , 

Master of  Public Administration, New York University, U.S.A.

 Directors Accreditation Program (DAP)  7 . . 46

 31  2548   40,000   0.09

 2548  10/12 

 5 

 2547 - ,

 ( )

 2539 - 2547 ,  ( )

 2533 – ,  ( )

 46

MA in Economics, Atlanta University, U.S.A.

 Canberra

 New South Wales, Australia

 39 

 Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP)  22-23 . .46

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 2548  6/12 

 5 

 2547 – ,  ( )

 2545 – ,

( )

19



 2545 - 2547  ,

 2527 - ,

, ,

43

- ,

 Directors Accreditation Program(DAP)  7 . .46

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 2548  12/12 

 5 

 2547 – ,  ( )

 2547 – ,

 2542 – ,

 2536 –  , 

 2536 – ,

 2536 – ,

 40

,

Mini M.B.A. 

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 5 

 2546 - ,  ( )

 2539 - 2545 ,  ( )

 47

 Mini M.B.A. 

 (  25 ),

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 5 

 2546 – ,  ( )

 2541 - 2545 ,  ( )

20



 37

,

,

Micro MBA., 

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 5 

 2547 - ,  ( )

 2534 - 2546 ,  ( )

 43

,

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 5 

 2539 - ,  ( )

 38

,

 31  2548   40,000  0.09

 5 

 2547 - ,  ( )

 2539 - 2546 ,  ( )

 33

,

 31  2548   7,500  0.02

 5 

 2548 - ,  ( )

 2539 - ,

 ( )

21



5.2.2

5.2.2.1

 (Nominating Committee) 

 (1/3) 

 (1/3)    

1.

2.

3.

5.2.2.2

 2 

22



5.2.3

5.2.3.1 (  : )

 2548

1. 200,000.00

2. 200,000.00

3. 180,000.00

4. 200,000.00

5. 190,000.00

6. 200,000.00

7. 190,000.00

8. 160,000.00

9. 230,000.00

10. 180,000.00

11. 260,000.00

2,190,000.00

 : 

                        2548  25  2548

                   

 2548

 ( ) 8

 ( )
9.16

5.2.4

 5/2547  23  2547  3 

 15 

23



5.2.4.1

    

5.2.4.2

 7 

5.2.4.3

/

24



5.2.4.4

5.2.4.5

 2 

5.2.4.6

25



 (

5.2.5 )

5.2.4.7

 (Code of Ethics or Statement of Business Conduct) 

5.2.4.8

 11 

 2  6  3 

 27.27     

 3 

5.2.4.9

5.2.4.10

5.2.4.11

 3  1 

 7 

26



 2548  12 

 2548

 1. 12

 2. 12

 3. 12

 4. 12

 5. 11

 6. 12

 7. 11

 8. 8

 9. 10

10. 6

11. 12

 : 

                        2548  25  2548

5.2.4.12

   

5.2.4.13

 2548 

27



5.2.4.14

5.2.4.15

5.2.5

. . . 2535 

5.2.6

 2/2549  24  2549 

 5 

    

5.2.6.1 

      

28



5.2.6.2

5.2.6.3

5.2.6.4

5.2.6.5

 1 

1)

2)

29



3)

4)

5.3

 ( )  40 

30





6.2

6.3  

6.4

 / 

7

7.1

7.1.1

3

 2548 5063

 2547 4306

 2546 4306

32



 ( )

 : 

 2548  2547  2546

    

    

707.25 0.06 975.56 0.12 804.96 0.13

- 1,019,482.06 89.96 725,682.21 89.02 507,353.54 80.57

- - - - - 255.26 0.04

- - 222.82 0.03 4,623.96 0.73

39,078.42 3.45 17,462.62 2.14 11,670.76 1.85

1,059,267.73 93.47 744,343.21 91.31 524,708.48 83.33

476.62 0.04 629.25 0.08 771.12 0.12

 – 2,000.00 0.18 2,000.00 0.24 12,000.00 1.91

 - 39,935.06 3.52 40,902.81 5.02 42,712.63 6.78

31,621.52 2.79 27,299.65 3.35 49,494.38 7.86

74,033.20 6.53 70,831.71 8.69 104,978.13 16.67

1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00

645,900.56 56.99 418,874.49 51.39 436,098.78 69.26

314.05 0.03 201.93 0.02 90.73 0.01

8,000.00 0.71 - - - -

50,789.41 4.48 27,058.09 3.32 14,595.79 2.32

705,004.02 62.21 446,134.51 54.73 450,785.30 71.59

2,000.44 0.18 2,391.39 0.29 6,167.53 0.98

2,000.44 0.18 2,391.39 0.29 6,167.53 0.98

707,004.46 62.38 448,525.90 55.02 456,952.83 72.57

 45,00,000 

 5.00 

225,000.00 19.85 225,000.00 27.60

 10,000,000 

 10.00 

100,000.00 15.88

78,000.00 6.88 78,000.00 9.57

14,149.02 1.25 10,239.41 1.26 10,239.41 1.63

109,147.44 9.63 53,409.61 6.55 62,494.38 9.92

426,296.47 37.62 366,649.02 44.98 172,733.78 27.43

1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00

33



 ( )

 : 

2548  2547  2546

    

336,332.50 84.60 235,322.07 84.37 214,029.57 82.11

- - 26.40 0.01 247.26 0.09

- - - - 10.00 0.00

44.14 0.01 2,156.49 0.77 6,819.16 2.62

61,187.02 15.39 41,424.89 14.85 39,547.68 15.17

        397,563.65 100.00 278,929.85 100.00 260,653.67 100.00

131,578.91 33.10 126,253.18 45.26 75,825.73 29.09

- - - - 10,284.25 3.95

56,405.59 14.19 12,327.33 4.42 (83,602.14)* (32.07)

65,096.87 16.37 31,354.48 11.24 36,892.23 14.15

- - 1,862.50 0.67 87,256.48 33.48

- - - - 25,558.42 9.81

1,610.00 0.40 2,880.00 1.03 1,430.00 0.55

            254,691.37 64.06 174,677.49 62.62 153,644.98 58.95

142,872.28 35.94 104,252.36 37.38 107,008.69 41.05

(29,811.23) (7.50) (25,895.35) (9.28) (36,276.10) (13.92)

(30,913.61) (7.78) (25,441.77) (9.12) (23,290.62) (8.94)

82,147.44 20.66 52,915.24 18.97 47,441.97 18.20

- - - - - -

82,147.44 20.66 52,915.24 18.97 47,441.97 18.20

1.83 1.53 2.37  

 :    *  2546 

 62.44 

 39.13  10.28 

 13.03 

 136.12  2546 

83.60  2546  52.52 

34



 ( )

 : 

 2548  2547  2546

82,147.44 52,915.24 47,441.97

3,596.01 3,195.30 3,491.24

- 1,500.00 -

56,405.59 12,327.33 (83,602.14)

- - 25,558.42

- 1,862.50 87,256.48

65,096.87 31,354.48 36,892.23

-  ( ) 2,285.40 416.06 (2,004.89)

 ( ) 209,281.38 103,497.70 108,956.90

 ( )

 – (347,993.42) (232,130.82) 64,529.94

 – - 3,632.73 47,080.23

 – 28.81 - 25.00

276.18 3,019.17 11,727.29

 – 4.26 86.15 60,200.47

 – (69,254.18) (33,932.70) (56,055.63)

(4,292.00) 22,215.34 23,290.62

 ( )

112.13 111.20 (425.06)

15,227.35 1,222.70 (4,064.63)

50.01 2,670.50 853.66

(390.95) (3,776.14) (7,145.25)

 ( ) (210,568.68) (130,934.72) 248,206.26

  ( ) - 10,000.00 (1,999.99)

(2,648.33) (1,496.27) (1,470.70)

 ( ) (2,225.70) 8,829.60 (2,485.83)

 ( ) 127,150.99 (17,224.29) (229,252.71)

 ( ) 8,000.00 - (11,780.98)

 ( ) 99,875.08 - -

- 201,500.00 -

(22,500.00) (62,000.00) (10,000.00)

 ( ) 212,526.07 122,275.71 (251,033.68)

 ( ) (268.31) 170.59 (5,313.26)

975.56 804.96 6,118.22

707.25 975.56 804.96

35



7.2

 2546 – 2548 

 2548  ( )

 27 

 2548 

 278.93  2547  397.56  2548  118.63

 42.53 

 84.60  235.32  336.33

 101.01  42.92 

 15.39  41.42  61.19 

19.76  47.71 

 64.06  174.68  2547 

254.69  2548  80.01  45.81 

 128.12  131.58  3.46

 2.70  39  2547  46 

2548 

 12.33  2547  56.41  2548 

44.08  357.57 

2547 .(21) .453/2545 

. 111/2547 

Consumer finance 

 25.09  2548

 28.95  2547  65.10 

 2548  36.15   124.88 

 9,500  2547  12,000  2548  3,300

 2547  5,800  2548 

36



 25.90  2547  29.81  2548  3.92 

 15.12  2548 

1

 (EBIT)  104.25  2547  142.87  2548

 38.62  37.04  52.92  2547  82.15

 2548  29.23  55.24

 : 

Effective Interest Rate  2548  2547  2546

38.54 38.17 36.89

5.56 6.06 6.59

32.98 32.11 30.31

 38.54  2548  38.17  2547 

 6.06  2547 

5.56  2548 

 27

 2548 

 32.11  2547  32.98  2548  0.87 

 18.97  2547  20.66  2548 

 1.69

 (MOR)  ( )

 2548 6.33

 2547 6.00

 2546 6.59

37



 : 

 2548  2547  2546

           707.25  0.06 975.56 0.12 804.96 0.13

-   1,019,482.06  89.96 725,682.21 89.02 507,353.54 80.57

-                  -  - 0.00 0.00 255.26 0.04

                 -  - 222.82 0.03 4,623.96 0.73

      39,078.42  3.45 17,462.62 2.14 11,670.76 1.85

           476.62  0.04 629.25 0.08 771.12 0.12

 –         2,000.00  0.18 2,000.00 0.24 12,000.00 1.91

 –       39,935.06  3.52 40,902.81 5.02 42,712.63 6.78

      31,621.52  2.79 27,299.65 3.35 49,494.38 7.86

  1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00

 31  2548  1,133.30  815.17 

 318.13  39.03 -

 725.68  1,019.48  293.80  40.49 

 2548

 2548  1,013.20  724.17 

 2547  289.03  39.91

 2548 2547  2546 

 31  2548 (  : )

 1 38,692 967,879.68 89.35 9,678.82 1.00

 2 - 3 2,802 62,325.08 5.75 1,246.50 2.00

 4 - 6 1,239 26,556.70 2.45 26,556.70 100.00

 7 - 12 438 7,683.12 0.71 7,683.12 100.00

 12 283 18,827.73 1.74 18,827.73 100.00

43,454 1,083,272.32 100.00 63,992.87 5.91

38



 31  2547 (  : )

 1 28,978 675,685.85 88.45 6,760.06 1.00

 2 – 3 2,170 42,717.00 5.59 854.35 2.00

 4 – 6 818 14,350.94 1.88 2,870.21 20.00

 7 – 12 364 5,601.20 0.73 2,801.66 50.00

 12 498 25,594.78 3.35 25,594.78 100.00

32,828 763,949.77 100.00 38,881.07 7.59

 31  2546 (  : )

 1 21,758 452,379.77 81.67 4,536.94 1.00

 2 – 3 1,705 34,131.10 6.16 682.66 2.00

 4 – 6 904 17,259.48 3.12 3,452.47 20.00

 7 – 12 735 15,758.02 2.84 7,879.34 50.00

 12 789 34,359.24 6.20 34,359.24 100.00

25,891 553,887.61 100.00 50,910.65 9.19

 2548 

 2547 . .

(21) .453/2545 

.111/2547 

 Consumer finance

 31  2548  1 

 88.45  89.35   2 – 3  5.59  5.75 

 4  5.96  4.90  2547  2548 

39



 : 

 2548  2547  2546

          645,900.56 418,874.49 436,098.78

                314.05 201.93 90.73

             8,000.00 - -

           50,789.41 27,058.09 14,595.79

             2,000.44 2,391.39 6,167.53

          707,004.46 448,525.90 456,952.83

 31  2548  448.53  2547  707.00 

2548  258.47  57.63  2548 

 418.87  645.90 

227.03  54.20

 : 

  2548   2547  2546

 45,000,000  5.00  225,000.00  225,000.00

 10,000,000  10.00 100,000.00

 45,000,000  5.00  225,000.00  225,000.00

 10,000,000  10.00 100,000.00

 78,000.00  78,000.00

 14,149.02 10,239.41 10,239.41

 109,147.44 53,409.61 62,494.38

     426,296.47 366,649.02 172,733.78

 31  2548  426.30   366.65 

 59.65  16.27  82.15

 22.50  2548

 31  2548  1,059.27  93.47 

 1,019.48  89.96 

 705.00  645.90 

40



 31  2547  744.34  91.31 

 725.90  89.05  446.13

 418.87 

 1.50  1.67  2548  2547 

2548  0.17  2548 

 24  2547  27  2548

 2548 

210.57  347.99 

 69.25 

 209.28  15.23 

 2548  2.23 

 2.65  0.42

 2548  212.53

 99.88 

 8.00  127.15 

 22.50 

 2548 

 1.66  2548  1.22 

 2547 

1.

 2548  ( )

 MOR 

  418.87  2547   546.03 

 127.15  30.36 

 100  3.60

2.  2548  82.15 

  366.65  2547  426.30  2548  59.65

 16.27

 ( )

 1 

 27 

 19 

41



 MOR +  10 

 31  2548  82.15 

 45.00  5.00  1.83 (

45.00 )

 31  2547  52.92 

 45.00  5.00  1.53  (

34.56 )  1.18 

 2548  1.53  1.83  0.30  20 

42



 ( )

 31  2548 

 ( )

 31  2547 

 20  2548

 31  2548              

 ( )

  ( )

                5063

 17  2549

43



 ( )

(  : )
2548 2547

707,247.82 975,555.16        
- (  5) 1,019,482,061.76 725,682,213.53
- (  6) -                     -                     

- (  7) -                     222,822.51        
- (  8) -                     -                     

- 4,843,135.44     2,971,231.80     
14,873,725.56 8,998,764.25     
19,361,558.36 5,492,622.99     

1,059,267,728.94 744,343,210.24

(  9) 476,622.59 629,251.18        
(  4.1) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00     

- (  10) 39,935,058.39 40,902,807.80   
   (  11) 22,783,306.32 18,491,306.64   

8,838,209.26 8,808,347.77     
74,033,196.56 70,831,713.39

1,133,300,925.50 815,174,923.63

 31  2548  2547

44



 ( )

(  : )
2548 2547

(  4.1  12) 546,025,478.72 418,874,492.92
(  13) 99,875,082.74 -                     

314,050.00 201,924.00        
(  4.1) 8,000,000.00 -                     

16,450,045.87 1,222,698.81     
11,893,521.90 8,823,567.98     
17,304,641.84 11,920,634.40   

5,141,199.47 5,091,192.60     
705,004,020.54 446,134,510.71

 2,000,438.41 2,391,390.18     
2,000,438.41 2,391,390.18     

     707,004,458.95 448,525,900.89

   (  14)

      45,000,000    5.00 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00

      45,000,000    5.00 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00
   78,000,000.00   78,000,000.00   
   

      (  16) 14,149,022.74 10,239,407.65   
109,147,443.81 53,409,615.09   
426,296,466.55 366,649,022.74

      1,133,300,925.50 815,174,923.63

 31  2548  2547

45



 ( )

(  : )
2548 2547

336,332,495.44 235,322,067.84
-                     26,397.08          

44,138.51 2,156,495.18     
61,187,017.04 41,424,892.16   

397,563,650.99 278,929,852.26

131,578,908.59 128,115,682.27
56,405,588.45 12,327,331.07   
65,096,873.21 31,354,478.96   

1,610,000.00 2,880,000.00     
254,691,370.25 174,677,492.30
142,872,280.74 104,252,359.96
(29,811,229.48) (25,895,346.28)

(  11) (30,913,607.45) (25,441,774.76)
82,147,443.81 52,915,238.92   

1.83                   1.53                   
 (  : ) 45,000,000        34,562,842        

 31  2548  2547
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 ( )

(  : )

 1  2547 100,000,000.00     -                   10,239,407.65 62,494,376.17   172,733,783.82
 (  14) 125,000,000.00     78,000,000.00 -                   -                     203,000,000.00

                           (  15) -                         -                   -                   (62,000,000.00) (62,000,000.00)
-                         -                   -                   52,915,238.92   52,915,238.92   

 31  2547 225,000,000.00 78,000,000.00 10,239,407.65 53,409,615.09 366,649,022.74
 (  16) -                         -                   3,909,615.09 (3,909,615.09) -                     

                            (  15) -                         -                   -                   (22,500,000.00) (22,500,000.00)
-                         -                   -                   82,147,443.81   82,147,443.81   

 31  2548 225,000,000.00     78,000,000.00 14,149,022.74 109,147,443.81 426,296,466.55

.

 31  2548  2547
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 ( )

(  : )
2548 2547

   82,147,443.81 52,915,238.92     

3,596,010.88 3,195,296.24       
-                      1,500,000.00       

56,405,588.45 12,327,331.07     
(249,933.05) (73,202.94)

-                      1,862,503.25       
65,096,873.21 31,354,478.96     

-  ( ) 2,285,401.00 416,058.72          
209,281,384.30   103,497,704.22

   ( ) (347,993,422.85) (232,130,820.88)
   ( ) -                      3,632,727.33       
   ( ) 28,809.26 -                      
   ( ) 276,183.49 3,019,173.82       
   ( ) 4,255.22 86,150.56            
   ( ) (69,254,177.85) (33,932,699.12)
   ( ) (5,874,961.31) (1,953,705.14)
   ( ) (14,346,844.28) (3,538,495.73)
   ( ) (4,291,999.68) 22,215,339.83     
   ( ) (1,850,391.87) (627,456.25)

( ) 112,126.00 111,195.00          
( ) 15,227,347.06 1,222,698.81       
( ) 3,069,953.92 3,669,516.99       
( ) 5,384,007.44 4,899,588.17       
( ) 50,006.87 2,670,497.47       
( ) (390,951.77) (3,776,136.45)

( ) (210,568,676.05) (130,934,721.37)

 31  2548  2547
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(  : )
2548 2547

( ) 152,628.59 141,868.47        
( ) -                     10,000,000.00

(2,648,328.42) (1,496,266.31)
270,000.00 184,000.00        

( ) (2,225,699.83) 8,829,602.16

( ) 127,150,985.80 (17,224,286.82)
8,000,000.00     -                     

( ) 99,875,082.74   -                     
-                     201,500,000.00

(22,500,000.00) (62,000,000.00)
( ) 212,526,068.54 122,275,713.18

( ) (268,307.34) 170,593.97        
975,555.16 804,961.19        
707,247.82 975,555.16        

    1) 
29,679,639.74 25,830,723.40
19,978,260.06 2,003,736.12

2)
44,000.00 197,886.00        

663,247.82 777,669.16        
707,247.82 975,555.16        

 31  2548  2547
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3.6

-    20
-    10
-      5
-  3-5
-      5

 31  2537 
 3-5 

3.7

3.8

3.9

4.

4.1
(  : )

/  31 
- - 2548 2547

 ( ) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
-

 ( )    377,319.28   374,538.34
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(  : )
/  31 

 - 2548 2547
 ( )   46,025,478.72   13,874,492.92

-
 ( ) 500,000,000.00 405,000,000.00

 5  2556
(  : )

/  31  2548  31  2547
-

- -
     8,000,000.00 -

- -
     8,000,000.00 -

 31  2548  8.00 
 MOR 

4.2
(  : )

 31 
/ 2548 2547

-
 ( ) 79,999.99 92,712.31

-
 ( ) - 230,510.56

-
 ( ) 25,590,795.92 25,895,346.28

- 97,226.03 -

4.3

 ( )
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5. -

        (  : )
 31  2548  31  2547

1,455,192,950.67 982,266,261.03
16,383,879.63 11,971,641.96

(437,772,973.13) (271,625,398.72)
1,033,803,857.17 722,612,504.27

60,870,524.69 49,425,800.06
5,360,016.21 4,501,274.53

(16,559,463.71) (11,976,297.36)
49,671,077.19 41,950,777.23

(63,992,872.60) (38,881,067.97)
- 1,019,482,061.76 725,682,213.53

 31  2548 

(  : )

 1  38,692 967,879,681.97 9,678,820.17     1.00
 2-3   2,802 62,325,084.57 1,246,501.49     2.00
 4-6    1,239 26,556,703.96 26,556,703.96   100.00
 7-12      438 7,683,120.92 7,683,120.92   100.00

 12      283 18,827,726.06 18,827,726.06  100.00
43,454 1,083,272,317.48 63,992,872.60     5.91
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 31  2547 

(  : )

 1 28,978 675,685,848.24 6,760,060.28     1.00
 2-3 2,170 42,716,997.08 854,353.51     2.00
 4-6 818 14,350,944.06 2,870,211.13   20.00
 7-12 364 5,601,200.94 2,801,661.05   50.00

 12 498 25,594,782.00 25,594,782.00 100.00
32,828 763,949,772.32 38,881,067.97     5.09

 31  2548 
. 111/2547 

 Consumer finance 
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 31  2548  2547  4            
(  3 )  13.98 

 6.66  1.66  0.81 
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6. -
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 31  2548  31  2547
4,865,495.97 4,894,305.23

222,934.72 222,934.72
(5,088,430.69) (5,117,239.95)

- - -
 31  2548  2547
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 31  2548  31  2547
11,815.00 273,938.00
16,278.00 219,621.00
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(24,177.97) (191,221.88)
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 31  2548  2547 
 1  5  500.00 
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 7-12   1  2.08            2.08   100.00
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 31  2547

(  : )

 1 12 15,467.99 154.66     1.00
 2-3 7 19,214.56 384.28     2.00
 4-6 27 132,749.76 26,550.01   20.00
 7-12 17 164,958.30 82,479.15   50.00

 12 6 81,653.78 81,653.78 100.00
69 414,044.39 191,221.88 46.18

 31  2547  4 (  3 )
 0.04  0.02 

 31  2548 

8. -
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 31  2548  31  2547

15,123,199.59 15,127,454.81
(15,123,199.59) (15,127,454.81)

- - -
 MOR + MARGIN 

9.
 31  2548  2547

 6.00 - 7.00 
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10. -

(  : )

 31  2547 21,392,175.00 38,475,892.99 4,541,077.41 5,378,150.64 1,936,869.59 12,121,492.14 12,818,009.40 4,071,494.39 100,735,161.56
/ - - 11,680.01 - 108,708.88 812,331.99 73,079.54 1,642,528.00 2,648,328.42
/ - - - - (7,490.93)    (213,927.37) (1,055.76) (839,717.74) (1,062,191.80)

 31  2548 21,392,175.00 38,475,892.99 4,552,757.42 5,378,150.64 2,038,087.54 12,719,896.76 12,890,033.18 4,874,304.65 102,321,298.18

 31  2547 - (21,364,222.62) (4,063,837.85) (5,376,749.38) (1,484,900.89) (11,325,232.05) (12,507,483.45) (3,709,927.52) (59,832,353.76)
/ - - - - 7,423.28 194,792.72 193.11 839,715.74 1,042,124.85

- (1,923,794.64) (155,831.37) (1,028.04) (139,931.51) (722,254.71) (92,250.98) (560,919.63) (3,596,010.88)
 31  2548 - (23,288,017.26) (4,219,669.22) (5,377,777.42) (1,617,409.12) (11,852,694.04) (12,599,541.32) (3,431,131.41) (62,386,239.79)

 31  2547 21,392,175.00 17,111,670.37 477,239.56 1,401.26 451,968.70 796,260.09 310,525.95 361,566.87 40,902,807.80
 31  2548 21,392,175.00 15,187,875.73 330,088.20 373.22 420,678.42 867,202.72 290,491.86 1,443,173.24 39,935,058.39

 31  2547 3,195,296.24
 31  2548 3,596,010.88

 31  2548  2547  35.08 
33.41

 12

11.

(  : )

31  2548 31  2547
11.1   

21,783,490.89 17,977,148.42
999,815.43 514,158.22

22,783,306.32 18,491,306.64
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(  : )

 31 
2548 2547

11.2 ( )

113,061,051.26 78,357,013.68

29,495,536.53 6,569,475.16
(36,630.04)   (120,573.19)

( ) (1,697,529.21) (13,130,017.14)
( ) - 2,005,333.96

140,822,428.54 73,681,232.47
( ) 35,205,607.13 22,104,369.74

(7,373,884.13) 3,337,405.02
 30  25 3,081,884.45 -

( ) 30,913,607.45 25,441,774.76

( )

113,061,051.26 78,357,013.68
 25  30 28,265,262.82 23,507,104.17

(424,382.30) 1,970,842.55
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( )    30,913,607.45 25,441,774.76
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15.
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16.
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The audit committee considered that the conditions and price of connected transactions were

reasonably, justifiably, and in a way consistent with the rule of the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The audit committee considered internal control plan by hiring Tax Specialist Co., Ltd. to proceed the

internal auditing. The internal auditor reported directly to the audit committee and found no significant issue.

Moreover, we received good cooperation from all relevant departments and assigned the company's

management to keep verifying and improving in the issue that the internal auditor suggested and reporting

directly to the audit committee for good internal control.

The company’s board of directors together with audit committee, management and internal auditors

have considered the assessment of the internal control. The assessment showed that the company has good,

sufficient internal control that is appropriate with the current business and has transparency.

Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn

    Chairman of the Audit Committee
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1. General Information

1.1 General Information

Company Name : Group Lease Public Company Limited

Registration Number  : 0107537000327 (old number Bor Mor Jor. 279)

Core Business : Hire Purchase Motorcycles

Location : 63 Soi 1 Thetsabannimitrtai Road,

Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900.

Registered Capital : Baht 225,000,000

Paid-up Capital : Baht 225,000,000

Type of  Share : Ordinary Share in amount 45,000.000 shares at par value of Baht 5.00 per 

share

Home Page : www.grouplease.co.th

E-mail : glpcl@grouplease.co.th

Tel .No. : 0-2580-7555

Fax. No. : 0-2954-2902-3

1.2 Corporations in which Group Lease Plc. Holds more than 10% of shares

- No -

1.3 References

Securities : Common Stock

Share Registrar : Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

  62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building 4,6-7th  Floor

  Rachadapisek Road,

  Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110.

  Tel. 0-2229-2800 Fax. 0-2359-1259

Call center : 0-2229-2888

Website : http://www.tsd.co.th

Auditor : Miss Sukanya   Sutheeprasert Certified Public Accountant No. 5063

  Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C Co., Ltd.

  19th  Unit No. 4  Silom-Complex Building, 191 Silom Road,

  Bangruk, Bangkok 10500.

  Tel. 0-2231-3980-7 Fax. 0-2231-3988

Legal Advisor : Mr. Kaptan Jeerasete

  63 Soi 1 Thetsabannimitrtai Road,

  Ladyao, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900.

  Tel. 0-2580-7555, Fax. 0-2954-2902-3
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2. Summary of The Financial Position and Operating Results

2005 2004 2003

Profitability Ratio

  Yield  rate (%) 38.54% 38.17% 36.89%

  Interest rate  (%) 5.56% 6.06% 6.59%

  Net yield rate (%) 32.98% 32.11% 30.31%

  Net profit rate (%) 20.66% 18.97% 18.20%

  Return on equity (%) 20.72% 19.62% 30.80%

Efficiency Ratio

  Return on total assets (%) 8.43% 7.32% 6.40%

  Total assets turnover ratio (times) 0.41 0.39 0.35

Financial Policy Ratio

  Ratio of Liability to Equity (times) 1.66 1.22 2.65

  Ratio of Total receivable to Loan from (times) 1.64 1.44 1.05

  Dividend rate (%)* NA. 42.52 130.69%

Asset Quality Ratio

 Ratio of Allowance for doubtful debt to Total receivable (%) 5.91% 5.11% 9.16%

 Ratio of Bad debt to Total receivable (%) 2.69% 3.62% 9.83%

 Ratio of Non performing loan to Total receivable  (%) 4.59% 5.50% 11.17%

3. The Nature of Business
3.1 The History of The Company

Group Lease Public Company Limited was established on May 6, 1986 with registered capital Baht 1
million by Luaengrungsi family, and started up business in the hire purchase motor cars in Bangkok,
boundary and upcountry. During year end 1989 to beginning 1990 Mr. Khanchai Boonpan and Mr.
Anurak Inthraphuvasak purchased the entity old shareholders, and invited Mr. Samart Chiradamrong, who
has experience in hire purchase business for a long time, run business continuously in the position of
Managing Director. The company increases capital from Baht 1 million to Baht 10 million,  to Baht 20
million, to Baht 40 million, and to Baht 100 million in 1988, 1989, 1990, and 1993 respectively.

In 1993, the hire purchase motorcycles continue rapid growth. The company has completed
personnel, capacity, experience, and skill in the business for more than 10 years. The company started up
to expand hire purchase motorcycles and slowed down hire purchase motor cars. And expanded business
to hire purchase truck, macho and printing press, meanwhile expanded business to Financial Lease,
Factoring Contracts, Assets Financing and Personal Loan.

Since 2004, the core business of the company is hire purchase motorcycles. In 2005, the market share
of hire purchase motorcycles is about 6.43% ranking at one of the big fifth in Bangkok and boundary, and
about 21% ranking at one of the big third in Ayudhya province.

3.2 Overview of The Company’s Business
In 2005, the hire purchase new motorcycle is the main business of the company. The motorcycle

price for financing is about Baht 35,200 each, with the well known brand such as Honda, Yamaha, Suzuki
and Kawasaki. The highest financing price of motorcycles is no more than Baht 64,000 each. Due to
unsuccessfully  in Personal Loan and Assets Financing service,  the company ceased that serviced for new
clients.

Beside service in hire purchase motorcycles, the company offers other service after sales. Such as,
service  of yearly taxation and insurance to add more channel of  the company’s revenues, and to protect
assets from loss.
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3.3 Structure of The Company’s Revenues
( Baht 1:1000)

 2005 2004 2003
The Company’s Revenues Baht Percent  Baht Percent Baht Percent

Hire Purchase and Asset Financing 336,332 84.60 235,322 84.37 214,030 82.11

Financial Lease - - 26 0.01 247 0.09

Factoring Contracts - - - - 10 0.00

Personal Loan 44 0.01 2,157 0.77 6,819 2.62

Others Income 61,187 15.39 41,425 14.85 39,548 15.17

Total 397,563 100.00 278,930 100.00 260,654 100.00

3.4 Competition Situation

In Bangkok and boundary, under the heavy traffic jam situation, a motorcycle is still being the vehicle

that can deliver convenience and fast. As long as the Mass Transit Organization System could not serve

citizen’s need, using motorcycle is curtain a good choice for traveling, or running businesses. By using a high

technology, modern and beautiful design, compatible and convenience of motorcycle, such as automatic gear

could get a good response from consumer. Those aspects increase a trend of using motorcycle continuously and

make motorcycle leasing industry more attractive for investment. It’s noticeable that new entrepreneurs as new

comers coming in this industry are rising. It’s also result in higher competition as well. Regarding to the oil

price crisis impacts the nation economy, the figure of motorcycle registration is shown 13.54% growth in 2005

from 2004 as decreasing when compare to 37.85% growth in 2004 from 2003.

In 2005 a motorcycle’s price is increased caused of higher manufacturing cost. As a result, it impacts

directly to consumers especially in Bangkok and boundary. The ratio of purchasing between cash method and

hire purchase method is reduced from 3:7 to 2:8 and a down payment average reduced from 7% to 4%

approximately. The interest loan rate (MOR) of 5 big commercial banks rises from 5.9% to 6.8% at average for

the year ended in 2004 to 2005 respectively.

-
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Source : Department  of  Land  Transport

23.23%
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13.54%

Motorcycles Registered in Bangkok
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For the coming year 2006, the sales numbers of motorcycles in the Bangkok and boundary are

forecasted growing but in a same number as previous year.

4. Risk Factors
Risk factors will be effect to the company’s operation are as  follows:

4.1 Risk on External Source of Fund
In present, the major source of fund came from Bank of Ayudhya, the credit limited Baht 520 million

were bank over draft and on call promissory notes. As at 31st December 2005 the company utilized fully
credit limited, and interest expenses about Baht 29.81 million in 2005.

The interest rate- MOR of Bank of Ayudhya per annum at 31st December 2005 is 7.00% which is
nearly average MOR of top 5 big banks which is 6.80% per annum.

Because the company was a good customer of Bank of Ayudhya over nineteen years, the Bank of
Ayudhya always gives us financial support continuously. However, the company’s policy try to minimize
that risk by raising funds from the other sources. In 2005, the company issued bill of exchange amount
Baht 200 million sold to the Asset Management Fund, Outstanding balance of bill of exchange as at 31st

December 2005 amount 100 million will be due in 2006.

4.2 Risk on Interest Rate
The major of the company’s revenues come from hire purchase motorcycles. Then, the higher interest

loan rate will directly effect to the company’s profit. In 2005, the company interest margin was about
32.98%. If the interest loan rate rise up, the cost of fund will be increased. While the hire purchase interest
rate was fixed for the period of hire purchase contract, which the company can’t push higher interest
expenses to our customers.

4.3 Risk on The Mismatch Between Source of Fund to The Period of Hire Purchase Motorcycles
Contract
Because the major source of fund came from the Bank of Ayudhya ,was an on call short term loan

while the average period of hire purchase motorcycles contract was about 27 months. There was a risk
whenever bank called back the principle of loan.

However the company was a good customer of the Bank of Ayudhya over nineteen years, the Bank of
Ayudhya always gives us financial support continuously. The company’s policy tries to matching fund to
minimize the risk.

4.4 Risk on Governmental Regulations
In present, there is no rules or regulations from the Bank of Thailand to control hire purchase

motorcycle. Excepted the Office of Consumer Protection Board regulations, Ministry of Commerce issued
regulations to protect consumer for some agreement in hire purchase motorcycle contract such as to
limited interest rate for default customers which can’t be charged more than MOR + 10% per annum of
Krung Thai Bank etc.

Whenever, The Government issue regulations to control hire purchase motorcycle business, It will be
effect to our operation in the future. For example, to limit interest rate of hire purchase motorcycle
contract or limit down payment etc.

4.5 Risk on Non Performing Loan
In present, The hire purchase motorcycles business isn’t limited by rules or special laws from the

government. Therefore, the company in hire purchase motorcycles business can expand business with the
capacity of themselves. However, the risk will be occurred at the approved credit process if there is not a
good internal control system and inaccuracy.

For our experience, as the company is a membership of The National Credit Bureau Company
Limited, The company sends the historical payment of customers to credit bureau every month. By this
way, the company can reduced non performing loan if customer acquires some loan from Financial
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Institute, there will be the record. If the good record of customer shows up, the payment will be easily
approved on the other hand for bad record, it will be rejected until they clear overdue or closed account.

4.6 Risk on Loss on Sales from Repossessed Motorcycles
Repossessed motorcycles from non performing loan or doubtful accounts will be sold by auction

within 15 days to used motorcycles’ dealers. The major used motorcycles’ dealers come from Bangkok,
boundary and upcountry who are closed relationship and continued auction with us for more than 10
years. The pricing of repossessed motorcycles is variable in quality, aging and favor of used motorcycles.
In case of auction price is not cover debt, the company can call the lost from debtor or guarantors. For
other case, if the company couldn’t received money from customers or guarantors, we will record loss on
sales repossessed motorcycles.

4.7 Risk on The Major Shareholder’s Influence
Mr. Khanchai Boonpan, who is the major shareholder holding of 12.79 million shares- 28.42% of

registered  capital and completely issued and paid-up capital 45 million shares, can’t control or influence
the company’s operations and he can’t control a number of votes for shareholders’ meeting, because the
significant votes must be 3 of 4 votes from shareholders’ meeting.

To balance the administrations power, the company was managed 3 of 11 directors from independent
directors which equal to 27.3 percent of all directors.

4.8 Risk on New Entrance and Competitive in Hire Purchase Motorcycles Industry
To operate the hire purchase motorcycles business, it is not necessary to use many materials and tools.

It’s easy to entrance in the business because hire purchase motorcycles business can be set up and expands
with big capital. Somehow it’s difficult to success and existing.

Dealers are important advisor to induce clients to buy our services. Therefore, there is risk if dealers
don’t suggest our services to customers.

With the fast operation, completed information system, experienced and specialize in business, we can
approve credit within an hour which satisfy to dealers’ needs. The company can develop information
system with ourselves to support business, then we can rapidly check and answer any question to dealers
and customers for clearing outstanding balance.

5. Shareholders and Management
5.1 Shareholders

Top 10 of shareholders as of December 31, 2005.
No. Shareholder’s Name Amount of Shares Percent of Share
1. Mr. Khanchai Boonpan 12,790,000 28.42
2. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong 4,060,000 9.02
3. Bank of Ayudhya Group * 4,000,000 8.89
4. Mrs. Supaporn Chansarevitaya 1,571,300 3.49
5. Mr. Pairot Saitum 1,540,000 3.42
6. Mrs. Santana Netrprapha  ** 1,540,000 3.42
7. Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich 1,500,000 3.33
8. Mr. Anusak Inthraphuvasak  *** 1,410,000  3.13
9. Mr. Krithanant Palarit 1,200,000 2.67
10. Mr. Khlang Tantimongkolsuk 1,200,000 2.67

Total 30,811,300 68.47
Remark : *     Holding by the Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited in amount 3 million shares and
                       Ploenchit Advisory Co., Ltd. in amount 1 million shares.
                **   Holding by Mrs. Santana Netrprapha in amount 1.5 million shares and
                       Mr. Siam Netrprapha in amount 0.04 million shares.
                *** Holding by Mr. Anusak Inthraphuvasak in amount 1.37 million shares and
                       Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak in amount 0.04 million shares.
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Management structure consists of 2 groups of committee which Directors committee and Audit
Committee as follow:

5.2.1.2 Company’s Board of Directors’ Structure
As at 31st December 2005, the company’s Board of Directors of 11 directors as follows:

Directors’ Name Position
1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Chairman of the Board of Directors
2. Mr.Kiatichai Pongpanich Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors
3. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth Managing Director
4. Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri Director
5. Mr. Dhatri Prapapant Director
6. Mr. Likasit Pansomchit Director
7. Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya Director
8. Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak Director
9. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn Chairman of the Audit committee

And Independent Director
10. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri Audit Committee And Independent Director
11. Mr.Likhit Sirinarud Audit Committee And Independent Director

Secretaries to the Board of Directors are
1. Mrs. Wanna Laicharoenwong Secretary of the Board of Directors

and the company’s secretary
2. Miss Watcharaporn Meruthong Assistant secretary of the Board of Directors

Authorize Directors
The directors who have authority to sign in the name of the company are Mr. Samart

Chiradamrong or Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich or Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth, 2 of these 3
signature together with the company’s logo.

The authority of legal accuse, to force, to against the law, to proceed in any civil
suit/criminal case, to report/cancel adversity to police, to file a suit in proceed the bankrupt
cases. Furthermore that authority which include calling back, confiscating the company’s
asset, and cash from debtors, personnel, appoint Mr. Samart Chiradamrong as Chairman of
the Board of Directors or Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth as Managing director together with the
company’s logo to sign in.

Responsibilities of Directors
Directors take responsibility in managing the company’s operation according to legal,

the company’s objectives, its regulations and resolutions of shareholders’ minutes with
loyalty and carefulness , which can be concluded as following

1. To arrange the shareholder meeting within 4 months after closing accounting 
period.

2. To arrange the board of directors’ meeting quarterly.
3. To present financial statement, both balance sheet and income statement, which 

has already examined from external auditor to shareholders to approve.
4. To appoint a proxy-managing director who does manage under Board of directors’ 

control. Board of directors to appoint a proxy to function or to have specific authorization 
under Board of directors’ agreement at specific of period.   However Board of directors can 
cancel, withdraw, or change the given authorization.  Appointing a proxy who must do 
management instead of Board of directors, should be agreed by Board of directors’ minutes. 
Furthermore there should have independence directors and audit committee involved in that 
minute. If any director contradict that a proxy, the minutes should be recorded that incident 
clearly.

5. To set up the targets, direction, policy, plan, and the company’s budget and to 
control and supervise management system to reach the policy. Except the subjects which 
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need the approval of shareholders such as legal regulation- increasing or decreasing capital,  
sale/purchase or transferring entity,  and correcting the company’s prospectus.

6. Furthermore directors have to responsible in controlling the company operate 
under the Sucurities and Exchange Act. and the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s rules such as 
transactions about related companies and sale or purchase relevant assets.

7. To generate management structure such as appointing management committee, 
managing director, general managers and other committee appropriately.

8. To follow to the performance of operation whether it complies with plan and 
budgeting or not.

9. Director cannot operate or be partner in any business which is in the same business 
of the company or that business is the company’s competitor whether that benefit is belong 
to himself or others. Except that action is informed in shareholders’ meeting before 
appointing.

10. Director has to inform the company promptly if he is involved directly or 
indirectly in any benefit  which comes from the company’s contract including increasing and 
decreasing of capital/debenture of director.

However that above authorization which gives to director doesn’t include the 
authorization in approving the transactions which cause conflict of interest to the 
company’s advantage. This limitation complies to the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s rules, 
the approval of such transactions have to be resolved in Board of directors of Shareholder 
according to the company’s regulation or related law.

5.2.1.3 Audit Committee
As of December 31, 2005 there are 3 independent directors in audit committee as

following:
Name Position

1. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn Chairman of Audit Committee
And Independent director

2. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri Member of Audit Committee
And Independent director

3. Mr.Likhit Sirinarud Member of Audit Committee
And Independent director

Responsibility of Audit Committee
Audit Committee takes responsible subjected to Board of Directors and reports directly

to Board of Directors as following
1. To review the sufficiency and accuracy of financial report by communicating with 

external auditor and responsible management who has to provide financial statement 
quarterly and yearly. Audit committee can propose the external auditor to verify any specific 
transaction which is relevant between auditing period.

2. To review with External Auditor and Internal auditor for sufficiency and 
effectiveness of Internal Control System and Internal Audit.

3. To review the compliance with the Securities and Exchange Act., the Stock 
Exchange of Thailand’s rules, and related law.

4. To appoint external auditor and its’ fee by taking truthfulness, sufficiency of 
resource, work load, and experiences of external auditor in account.

5. To consider the sufficiency’s disclosure of related transactions, whether there is 
conflict of interest to the company’s advantage.

6. To perform the duty according to Board of Directors’ and Audit Committee’s 
assignments such as reviewing financial management, risk management, and business ethics 
of management in relevant reports presented to public compliance with the Public Company 
Limited Act. That reports include management report and analysis report made by 
management.
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7. To provide the reports which present reviewing of internal control system by Audit 
Committee in annual report. Audit Committee’s reports have to be signed by Chairman of 
Audit Committee and that report has to represent the opinion of providing report system and 
representing information system in accuracy  and reliable. And sufficiency of internal 
control system have to present in that report with the signature of Chairman of Audit 
Committee and its members.

8. To report the activity of Audit Committee to Board of directors quarterly.
9. To be involved in appointing, its fee, and canceling of  internal Auditor and its’ 

Consultant

5.2.1.4 Management
As of December 31, 2005 there are 8 members management as follows:

Name Position
1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong Chairman of the Board of Directors
2. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth Managing Director
3. Mr. Surasak Khemthongkum Credit and Marketing Manager
4. Mr. Wanchai Boontham Collection Manager
5. Miss. Watcharaporn Meruthong Accounting and Finance Manager
6. Mr. Somkid Charupaiboonphan Administration and Personnel Manager
7. Mr. Thosaporn Lerdbhan Information Technology Manager
8. Miss. Prapasri Jullamonthon Operations Manager

Authority and Scope of Managing Director
1. To operate and manage the company’s normal business.
2. To operate and follow-up the company’s operation with the business plan and the

company’s policy which set up by the Board of Directors.
3. To approve the company’s expenses within the yearly budget which approved by the

Board of Directors.
4. To consider employment, promotion, transference, resignation and set up wages and

salary of employee.
5. To be the proxies in administer the company’s operation compliance with its’ objectives,

regulations, discipline, and command.
6. To make agreement and decision according to normal operation of the company. To

make approval in the company’s operation compliance with level of authorization which
is appointed by Board of Directors. Managing director also can appoint a proxy to act or
do the duty which is necessary and appropriate.  And that appointing should be done
under the government’s regulations and the company’s discipline.
However such appointing does not include the authority which provides Managing

director or any proxy to approve the transactions or contracts that he is involved directly or
indirectly in advantage/disadvantage. And that involvement cause in conflict of interest to
the company or any related transaction which referred by the stock Exchange of Thailand’s
regulations. However such appointing can be done by the approval of Board of Directors and
Shareholders compliance with related law and the company’s regulations.
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MMaannaaggeemmeenntt aanndd AAuutthhoorriizzeedd ppeerrssoonnss’’ iinnffoorrmmaattiioonn aass ooff DDeecceemmbbeerr 3311,, 22000055
AAss ffoolllloowwss::

Mr. Samart   Chiradamrong Age 53  Years
Education : Master of science in Management  Engineering,

Saint Louis University, Philippines.
Five Month Computer  Science Course.
Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 4,060,000 ordinary shares  or  9.02%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
Work Experiences
2005 – Present Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1990 – 2005 Managing Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich Age 63  Years
Education : Master of Art Political Science, Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Master Degree of  Development Education, Stanford University, California, U.S.A.
Bachelor Degree of  Political  Science (Hons) Chulalongkorn University, Thailand
Directors Accreditation  Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 1,500,000 ordinary shares  or  3.33%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
Work Experiences
2002 - Present  Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1998 - Present  Senior Editor Management /Media Communication,  Khao Sod Daily
1991 – 2002 Chairman of the Board of Directors, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Amnarj   Prasertwuth Age 44  Years
Education : Master of  Buisiness Administration, Financial Management,

Dhurakijpundit University, Thailand
Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University, Thailand. (RMM II)
Director Certification Program (DCP) 60/2005

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 100,000 ordinary shares  or  0.22%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
(to be Director by approved from minutes of the 2005 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on March 25,
2005)
Work Experiences
2005 – Present Managing Director , Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
2003 – 2005 Deputy Managing Director & Operations Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1991 - 2003 Accounting Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Air Chief Mashal Prachoom  Chaisiri Age 72 Years
Education : Bachelor of  Science Royal Thai Air Force Academy, Thailand

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
Work Experiences
1997 - Present    President, ABC Technology Co., Ltd.
1996 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd .
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 Mr. Dhatri Prapapant Age 69 Years
Education : Military Cadet Acadamy, Thammasart University, Thailand

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 11/12
Work Experiences
2005 - Present Advisor, Ministry of Inerior
2004 - Present Advisor, Ministry of Tourism
2001 - Present Advisory Board Member, Matichon Public Co., Ltd.
2001 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Likasit   Pansomchit Age 74 Years
Education : Master Degree of  International  Relations Tokyo University, Japan

B.A. Political Science, Chulalongkorn University
Acadamic Degree of  National  Defence College Class 27th
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
Work Experiences
2001 - Present  Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Prapat  Aphiphunya Age 66 Years
Education : Bachelor Degree of  Engineering  Mushshi University, Japan

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) May 18th, 2004
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The numberof attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 11/12
Work Experiences
2001 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1979 - Present President, Thai Parkerizing Co., Ltd.
1994 - Present Director, Parker International Corporation (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Mr. Anurak   Inthraphuvasak Age 50 Years
Education : FHT ESSLINGEN University (DIPL.ING.FH), Germany

ITF Management Training, Germany
Mini M.B.A. Thammasart University, Thailand
Directors Accreditation Program  (DAP) May 18th, 2004

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 8/12
Work Experiences
2002 - Present  Assistance to Managing Director, CTI Holding Co., Ltd.
2002 - Present Executive Dircetor,  High-Tech AJ Holding Ltd.
2000 - Present Assistant to Chairman,  AAS Auto Service Co.,Ltd.
2000 - Present Managing Director, JAGUAR Car ThailandCo., Ltd.
1995 - Present Managing Director,  MAN Truck & Bus Concessionaires Thailand Co.,Ltd.
1989 - Present Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1986 – Present Managing Director,  Auto Care Clinic Co., Ltd.
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Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn Age 76 years
Education : Doctor of  Political Science (Honorary), Chulalongkorn University

Master of  Public Administration, New York University, U.S.A.
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) April 7th, 2003

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 10/12
Work Experiences
2004 - Present Chairman of the Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1996 - 2004 Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1990 – Present Vice Chairman of Advisory Board, Matichon Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Satit    Rungkasiri Age 46 Years
Education : MA  in Economics, Atlanta University, U.S.A.

Certificates in Taxation from The University of  Canberra  and
The University of  New South Wales, Australia
The Civil Service Executive Development Program 1, Class of 39
Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) August 22-23th, 2003

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 6/12
Work Experiences
2004 – Present Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
2002 - Present Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee, Thai Wah Food Products Public Co., Ltd.
2002 – 2004 Honorary advisor to Economic, Commercial and Industrial Scnate Committee
1984 - Present Visiting lecturer in Tax Law and Accounting Graduate courses, Chulalongkorn,

Thammasart, Chamber of commerce Universities and others

Mr.Likhit   Sirinarud Age 43 Years
Education : Master's Degree in Accounting & Finance Kasetsart University, Thailand

Directors Accreditation Program (DAP) April 7th, 2003
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
The number of attendance the Board of Directors’ meeting in 2005 : 12/12
Work Experiences
2004 – Present Audit Committee and Independence Director, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
2004 - Present Quality Management Representative, CTI Logistics Co., Ltd.
1999 - Present Deputy Director Account , CTI Holding Co., Ltd.
1993 - Present Auditor, S&S Auditors Office Co., Ltd.
1993 - Present Auditor, Pro & Alliance Auditing Office.
1993 - Present Visiting Lecturer in Accounting System  & Internal Audit  Government & Private
University

Mr. Surasak   Khemthongkum Age 40 Years
Education : Bachelor of  Politycal Science Ramkhamhaeng University, Thailand

Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University ,Thailand. (RMM II)
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
Work Experiences
2003 - Present  Marketing and Credit Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1996 - 2002  Head of Credit Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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Mr. Wanchai   Boontham Age 47 Years
Education : Mini M.B.A., Rungsit University ,Thailand. (RMM II)

Under Graduated in B.A. Law (balance amount 25 units),
Ramkhamhaeng University, Thailand.

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
Work Experiences
2003 - Present Collection Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1998 – 2002 Head of Collection Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Miss Watcharaporn   Meruthong Age 37 Years
Education : Bachelor Degree of Accounting  Krirk University, Thailand

Bachelor Degree of  Business Administration,
Major in General Management, Chandrakasem Teacher's College, Thailand
Micro MBA., Chulalongkorn University, Thailand

Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
Work Experiences
2004 - Present Accounting and Finance Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1991 - 2003 Chief of Accountant,  Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Somkid   Jarupiboonpon Age 43 Years
Education : Bachelor of Arts (B.A)

Major Subject Thai Language and Literature,
Minor Subject Psychology, Srinakharinwirot University,
Bangsaen, Chonburi, Thailand

Shareholding of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
Work Experiences
1996 - Present  Personnel and Administration Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Mr. Thosaporn   Lerdbhan Age 38 Years
Education : B.B.A. (Accounting)  Institute of  Social Technology, Bangkok , Thailand
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 40,000 ordinary shares  or  0.09%
Work Experiences
2004 – Present Information Technology Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1996 - 2003 Head of System Development Division, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.

Miss Prapasri  Jullamonthon Age 33 Years
Education : Bachelor Degree of  Business Administration,

Major in General Management, Chandrakasem Rajabhat University, Thailand
Shareholding as of December 31, 2005: 7,500 ordinary shares  or  0.02%
Work Experiences
2005 – Present Operations Manager, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
1996 – 2005 Head of Operations Section, Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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5.2.2 Nominating Directors and  the Management
5.2.2.1 Board of Directors

The company doesn’t set up Nominating Committee, however Abilities, Experiences,
Vision, and Credit are factors to consider in nominating directors. And propose the list to
shareholders to appoint.

The company’s regulations state that in each of annual general meeting, one of three of
directors or nearest amount (1/3) must be resigned. In the first and second year after registering
the entity, there would be the tickets for picking out name of resigned directors, the years later
there will be the ranking in resignation. However the resigned directors can be re-nominated.

Principle and voting method for nominating directors are
1. Each shareholder shall have a number of votes equal to the number of shared held.
2. Each shareholder must exercise all the votes he has according to number of shares held

(as in item 1). He may nominate one or several persons as directors. If several persons be
nominated, he may not shares his voting rights with others.

3. The candidates shall be ranked in order descending from the highest number of votes
received to the lowest, and shall be elected as directors equivalent to the number of
directors who are elected by the meeting of shareholders. In the event that there is a tie in
the last to be elected and this exceeds the said number of directors that the meeting of
shareholders is required to appoint, the presiding Chairman shall have the deciding vote.

5.2.2.2 The Audit Committee
The Boarding of Directors to appoint the Audit Committee’s members and term for

holding office is 2 years.

5.2.3 Remuneration of Directors and the Management
5.2.3.1 Remuneration in Term of Money      (Unit : Baht)

Number of director and their remuneration    2005

1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong 200,000.00

2. Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich 200,000.00

3. Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth 180,000.00

4. Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri 200,000.00

5. Mr. Thatree Prapapan 190,000.00

6. Mr. Likasit Pansomchit 200,000.00

7. Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya 190,000.00

8. Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak 160,000.00

9. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn 230,000.00

10. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri 180,000.00

11. Mr. Likhit Sirinarud 260,000.00

Total 2,190,000.00
Remarks :  Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth to be Director by approved from minutes of
                     the 2005 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on March 25, 2005

                 Remuneration are accounts for Attendance allowance and Bonus

Number of Management and their remuneration 2005
Number of Management (person) 8
Salary, Bonus, Provident fund, and other remuneration
(million Baht)

9.16
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5.2.4 Corporate Governance
Board of directors to realize the relevant of corporate governance to comply with the

company’s regulations and Public Company Acts by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company
has clear policy and procedures to ensure transparency, controllable, and to protect the interest of
shareholder in long term by considering the corporate’ ethics including stakeholders and society. In
Board of directors’ meeting no. 5/2004 which being held at April 23, 2004 involving 3 members
from the Audit committee, the company has ruled out the 15 frameworks for good corporate
governance as following

5.2.4.1 Policy of Corporate Governance
Board of Directors ensure the investors for long term growth by setting the policy of

corporate governance as following
To be transparency and audibility of management including sufficiency of disclosure
To be carefulness and fully capability of management to utilize the highest interest of
To set risk management system by carefulness. And set the risk assessment including
correction, preventive, and follow up system continuously.
To offer equitable to shareholders and stakeholders equally.
To write down and inform the discipline concerning ethics to boarding of directors,
management, and personnel.
To set the management structure by identifying duty and responsibility of each
procedures clearly.

5.2.4.2 Right and Equitable Treatment of shareholders
The company treats each shareholder fairly such as informing the company’s

information, informing general annual meeting, right in voting, etc. Furthermore the company
provides fairly convenience for shareholders in participating general annual meeting such as
necessary documents, and also inform date time and the minutes before the meeting not less than
7 days. And shareholders can appoint a proxy to participate and to vote for their rights.

5.2.4.3 Right of Stakeholders
The company realizes the relevant of stakeholders who concern in the company’s

operation. To support the co-operating between the company and stakeholders for creating
maximum economics value to the company, the company sets the rules to each group
stakeholders clearly as following

Management and personnel – The company treats the management and personnel fairly
and gives appropriated remuneration.
Dealers – The company treats the dealers regarding to the contracts made between the
company and Dealers.
Customers – The company realizes in the quality of services with appropriated price by
concentrate and satisfy the customers’ need.
Competitors – The company treats the competitors fairly and also co-operate at
appropriated time.
Social and Public – With the characteristic of the company, there is no cause that will
affect to the society and public.

5.2.4.4 Shareholders’ Meeting
The company will inform the date, time, place, and the minutes of   meeting to

Shareholders. The period of meeting will be arranged appropriately and opened for shareholders
to inquiry and suggest to Board of directors. The minutes of meeting also are filed and kept in
security place in order to auditing.
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5.2.4.5 Leadership and Vision
To ensure compliance with the policy of good corporate governance and for creating

the highest interest to shareholders, directors should have the leadership, vision, and
independence ideas as following

The Board of directors involved in planing of the company’s strategy, objective, policy,
and budget.
There are 2 committees which are Board of directors who set the policy and
administrative and Audit Committee who verify accuracy and completeness of financial
reports, control internal system, and disclose the related transactions which may cause
the conflict of interest to the company. Furthermore Audit Committee also follows up the
consistency of each system compliance with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

5.2.4.6 Conflict of Interest
After being listed company, Board of Director proposed the preventive action for

conflict of interest carefully and truthfully. Reasonable and independence of business ethics to
get the total benefit, procedures to prevent conflict of interest are generated as following

To do transactions between the company and related persons, have to be considered and
approved by Audit Committee in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act.
Somehow the persons who are involved in that transaction cannot vote.
To disclose and inform the related transactions to shareholders. Furthermore the
appropriation and reasonable of price and transactions have to be verified and suggested
by Audit Committee or independence financial consultant.
To prohibit directors and management in providing the company’s information for his
advantage directly or indirectly see detail item 5.2.5

5.2.4.7 Business Ethics
The company provides the disciplines of directors, management, and personnel

according Code of Ethics or Statement of Business Conduct. The disciplines are written down in
documentation, and are informed to directors, management, and personnel. Furthermore the
company provides documentary about work role, honest, and punishment for directors,
management, and personnel to follow, and all know that regulations.

5.2.4.8 Counterbalance of Non-Executive Directors
The Board of Directors consists of 11 members as 2 person for Executive Director, 6

persons for Non-Executive Directors, and 3 persons for Independence Directors. Ratio of
Independence Directors is 27.27% of total directors for balancing the power, then there is no
each group can make decision by their own.    

5.2.4.9 Distinction of Office
Chairman of the Board of Directors and Managing Director are not the same person. In

separating of management power and having Audit Committee also ensure the balancing of the
management.

5.2.4.10 Remuneration of Directors and the Management
The company has set the appropriated remuneration to the directors and the

management comparable to the same industry. The remunerations are accounted to salary,
attendance allowance, and bonus. And for clarify the payment of remuneration, if there is any
change, there must be approved and resolved that change by shareholders’ meeting. The
management get the remuneration in form of salary and bonus with considering from the
company’s and management’s performance. However the remuneration for directors and
management is high enough to maintain and induce the good quality of directors and
management.
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5.2.4.11 The Board of Directors’ Meeting
Board of Directors’ meeting will be held quarterly according to the company’s

regulation. In present the company set more frequency of the meeting to once a month and one
more meeting for Audit Committee which will be held every second month. And special
meeting is held for necessary occasion. The letter and documentary for meeting will be arranged
and sent for making understanding to directors at least 7 days before meeting.

In 2005, 12 meeting were held, the directors who attend the meetings, were named as
following:

Directors’ Name # of attendance in 2005

1. Mr. Samart Chiradamrong 12

2. Mr. Kiatichai Pongpanich 12

3. Mr.  Amnarj Prasertwuth 12

4. Air Chief Mashal Prachoom Chaisiri 12

5. Mr. Thatree Prapapan 11

6. Mr. Likasit Pansomchit 12

7. Mr. Prapat Aphiphunya 11

8. Mr. Anurak Inthraphuvasak 8

9. Police General Vasit Dejkunjorn 10

10. Mr. Satit Rungkasiri 6

11. Mr. Likhit Sirinarud 12

Remark :  Mr. Amnarj Prasertwuth to be Director by approved from minutes of
                     the 2005 Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting on March 25, 2005

5.2.4.12 Sub-Committee
The company does not set the Sub-Committee which will help to support in corporate

governance. And the company does not have policy to set that in the near future.

5.2.4.13 Internal Control and Internal Audit System
The company realizes the relevant of internal control in every procedures to get the

most efficient operations. In 2005 the company hires the consultant –Tax Specialist Company
Limited set and improve the existed system to get more efficiency. And the company also set the
security to access the internal information by using authorized password for each level. The
company also identifies the responsibility of each person  

For financial control system, The company sets the procedure for verifying financial
report system. That reports always are present to the concerned management in every month.
And the company also arranges the management’ s meeting to consider and correct the mistaken
stated in the reports in every month.

The company provides the risk management by reporting accounts receivables’
management system every month. Accounts receivable will be grouped according to historical
payment, each group will have officer taking responsible. Management’s together with Board of
directors’ meeting will be held to evaluate the efficiency of accounts receivable’ management
system in every month.

5.2.4.14 The Board of Directors’ Report
Board of Directors has to take responsible for financial statements and its note

presented in annual report. Financial statement and the result of operation are presented in
accordance with General Accepted Accounting Principles. And accounting records also are
prepared appropriately and consistency with prior year. Note to financial statement will be
sufficiently disclosed including completeness, accuracy, true, and reasonable.
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Board of directors arrange the disclosure of information in annual report, and the
company will sent annual report together with letter with inform the meeting to shareholders

5.2.4.15 Relationship With Investors
The company realizes the relevant of disclosure of information which cause to

investors’ decisions. The company has strict policies on information disclosure to ensure its
completeness, transparency, and timeliness both financial statement and information disclosure.

5.2.5 The Control of Internal Information
The company has discipline to prohibit disclosure of inside information to public for his

advantage directly or indirectly. And the company also provide the punishment for that incident. The
company sets the committee which included all managers from every departments and managing
director who will make the judgement. The punishment will be provided levelly according to the
characteristic fault. If personnel is careless, he will be given the warning letter. If that fault are
intention and cause the company’s damage dramatically, he will be fired according to corporate
governance.  The company also inform all management including his spouse and his child, to report
any changes in their securities holding regard to Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand by
Securities and Securities Market Act B.E. 2535 and the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s regulations.

5.2.6 Internal Control
In the minute of the company’s Board of Directors of 2/2006, held on February 24, 2006

which involved Board of Director together with Audit committee. Audit committee evaluated internal
control system according to reports and gave Management  to explain about all 5 operating systems
which are the company  and its circumstance, Risk management, Operation control of management,
Information technology system, and Internal control system. Audit committee concluded that the
existence of internal control system is sufficiency as following.

5.2.6.1 Control Internal Environment
With the Company Structure in writing format, there are specific responsibilities of

each department. The company set the goal to each department for future operation, in which all
personnel are involved in driving to reach that goals. The company concentrates in the ethics of
working such as honesty, loyalty, truthfulness. The company also writes the rules and
punishments for any behavior which cause to the company’s damages.

5.2.6.2 Risk Assessment
Management gives more attention in risk management because the nature of the

company business is related directly to its risk. Management also gives more caring and
circumspection in financial management, credit approval process by evaluating potential risk
and setting preventive measure and risk management. There are preventive measure and
evaluation of risk from information technology which is the heart of operation performance. In
addition management also evaluates continuously outside factors which can cause risk to the
company’s operating.

5.2.6.3 Control Activities
The company’s organization is written to clarify specific responsibilities of each

department. To ensure accuracy and compliance with law and the company’s regulation, internal
control system is introduced to verify and control the operation of each department.

5.2.6.4 Information Technology and Communication
The company always gives support to information technology system and

communication system for speed, accuracy, and prompts in gathering and compiling.  Setting the
format of operation helps personnel receiving clearly information. And this system also supports
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decision process of management correctly and promptly both solving problem and future plan
especially accounting and financial information.

5.2.6.5 Monitoring
Internal control process is introduced to follow the company’s operation continuously

to ensure the success of the goals. By the way there is the meeting of management once a month
and for emergency the meeting will be arranged to solve the problem which affect to normal
operation.

Furthermore the company also hire outsource-Tax Specialist Company Limited, to consult about
internal control system.  This consultant works independence which supports and suggests us both
risk management and internal control system.  The objectives of hiring outsource are
1) To increase the efficiency of company operation and report the result to Audit committee and

Management.
2) To ensure that the company’s assets are used efficiency
3) To inform Audit committee and management about the potential problems and can solve that

problems promptly.
4) To ensure the existence of appropriate system and personnel always follow to the existed

system.

5.3 Dividend Payment Policy
The dividend payment policy of the Group Lease Public company Limited will be paid not less than

40 percentages from net profit after deducting tax and legal regulations reserved.
The factors to consider dividend payment are the company’s performance, financial status, liquidity,

expansion of the company and others related factors. The dividend payment must be resolved with the
minute of the general shareholders’ annual meeting except the interim dividend payment which is resolved
by the minute of the Board of Directors committee and will be informed to shareholders on next meeting.
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6.2 The Essence and Appropriation of Related Transactions
The essence and appropriation of related transaction are approved for gaining the highest benefit to the

company.  All related transactions have to be reviewed for compliance with the company operation and its
characteristic by Audit Committee. Furthermore the fee/return for related transactions is paid at the fair
price.

6.3 Procedures for Approval of Related Transactions
In creating related transaction depend on the essence and appropriation which have to be presented to

Board of Director together with Audit committee for making the judgement. All related transactions have to
comply with Public Company Limited Act. Which the directors who involve directly and indirectly in
advantage/disadvantage of related transaction, cannot give their vote to that transactions.

6.4 Policy and Potential of Related Transactions
Board of Directors have to realize in the effect of related transactions which may cause advantage and

disadvantage between the company and its related company or persons. Then Board of Directors try to
avoid related transactions except it causes the highest profit or being essence

For potential of related transaction occurrences, the company sets up the appropriated price and
conditions that may cause related transaction according to the normal course of business based. Board of
Directors have to follow to that discipline and do not approve any related transaction which causes their
benefit but contradict to the company’s benefit. And that related transactions have to present to Board of
director to consider the compliance with Public Company Limited Act or any related derived from Security
Organization which include presentation and disclosure of purchasing and selling assets between related the
company or persons.

If there is any related transaction which causes to the company future benefits, Audit Committee will
give the opinion about its price, its return, the essence and appropriation of that related transactions.
However if  Audit Committee is not specialist in that area, the Specialist or External Auditor will be
introduced for giving the opinion for Board of Directors or Shareholders in making the decision.
Furthermore the company have to disclose its related transactions in Note to the Financial Statement which
have been examined by External Auditor.

7. Financial position and Operating results
7.1 Financial Statement

7.1.1 Conclusion of Auditor Report
For the past 3 years, the company’s financial statements are audited by auditor, representative of

Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C. Company Limited. The opinion of auditor to Financial Statement as following:

Financial
Statement Auditor’s Name Certified Public

Auditor Number
Auditor’s Opinion

2005 Miss Sukanya Sutheeprasert 5063 Clean

2004 Miss Susan Aiumvanicha 4306 Clean

2003 Miss Susan Aiumvanicha 4306 Clean

89



7.1.2 Financial Statement’s Table
Balance Sheets of Group Lease Public Company Limited

Unit : in thousand Baht

 2005 2004 2003

Amount              % Amount         % Amount          %

Assets     

Current Assets     

  Cash and Cash Equivalents 707.25 0.06 975.56 0.12 804.96 0.13

  Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables-Net 1,019,482.06 89.96 725,682.21 89.02 507,353.54 80.57

  Financial Lease Receivables-Net - - - - 255.26 0.04

  Personal Loan –Net - - 222.82 0.03 4,623.96 0.73

  Other Current Assets 39,078.42 3.45 17,462.62 2.14 11,670.70 1.85

      Total Current Assets 1,059,267.73 93.47 744,343.21 91.31 524,708.48 83.33

Non Current Assets

  Accounts Receivable and Loans to Employees 476.62 0.04 629.25 0.08 771.12 0.12

  Long-term Investments-Net 2,000.00 0.18 2,000.00 0.24 12,000.00 1.91

  Property, Plant and Equipment-Net 39,935.06 3.52 40,902.81 5.02 42,712.63 6.78

  Other Non-Current Assets 31,621.52 2.79 27,299.65 3.35 49,494.38 7.86

      Total Non Current Assets 74,033.20 6.53 70,831.71 8.69 104,978.13 16.67

Total Assets 1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

  Bank Overdraft and Loans from Financial Institutions 645,900.56 56.99 418,874.49 51.39 436,098.78 69.26

  Trade Accounts Payable 314.05 0.03 201.93 0.02 90.73 0.01

  Loans from directors 8,000.00 0.71 - - - -

  Other Current Liabilities 50,789.41 4.48 27,058.09 3.32 14,595.79 2.32

       Total current liabilities 705,004.02 62.21 446,134.51 54.73 450,785.30 71.59

Non Current Liabilities

  Cash Guarantee for Damage on Hire-Purchase Contracts 2,000.44 0.18 2,391.39 0.29 6,167.53 0.98

      Total non current liabilities 2,000.44 0.18 2,391.39 0.29 6,167.53 0.98

Total Liabilities 707,004.46 62.38 448,525.90 55.02 456,952.83 72.57

Shareholders’ Equity

Registered and paid up 45,00,000 ordinary shares of
Baht  5.00 each

225,000.00 19.85 225,000.00 27.60

Registered and paid up 10,00,000 ordinary shares of
Baht  10.00 each

100,000.00 15.88

  Premiums on Share Capital 78,000.00 6.88 78,000.00 9.57

Retained earnings   

  Appropriated- Legal Reserve 14,149.02 1.25 10,239.41 1.26 10,239.41 1.63

  Unappropriated 109,147.44 9.63 53,409.61 6.55 62,494.38 9.92

      Total Shareholders’ Equity 426,296.47 37.62 366,649.02 44.98 172,733.78 27.43

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00
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Income Statements of Group Lease Public Company Limited

Unit : in thousand Baht

2005 2004 2003

Amount               % Amount              % Amount              %

Revenues     

  Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Income 336,332.50 84.60 235,322.07 84.37 214,029.57 82.11

  Financial Leases Income - - 26.40 0.01 247.26 0.09

  Factoring Contracts Income - - - - 10.00 0.00

  Personal Loan Interest Income 44.14 0.01 2,156.49 0.77 6,819.16 2.62

  Other Income 61,187.02 15.39 41,424.89 14.85 39,547.68 15.17

 Total Revenue 397,563.65 100.00 278,929.85 100.00 260,653.67 100.00

Expenses     

  Service and Administrative Expenses 131,578.91 33.10 126,253.18 45.26 75,825.73 29.09

  Commission Expenses - - - - 10,284.25 3.95

  Bad and Doubtful Debts 56,405.59 14.19 12,327.33 4.42 (83,602.14)* (32.07)

  Loss on Disposal of Assets Foreclosed 65,096.87 16.37 31,354.48 11.24 36,892.23 14.15

  Loss on Disposal of Other Assets - - 1,862.50 0.67 87,256.48 33.48

  Loss on Disposal of Investment in Securities - - - - 25,558.42 9.81

  Directors' Remuneration 1,610.00 0.40 2,880.00 1.03 1,430.00 0.55

 Total Expense 254,691.37 64.06 174,677.49 62.62 153,644.98 58.95

Earning before Interest Expense and  Corporate

Income Tax 142,872.28 35.94 104,252.36 37.38 107,008.69 41.05

Interest Expense (29,811.23) (7.50) (25,895.35) (9.28) (36,276.10) (13.92)

Corporate Income Tax (30,913.61) (7.78) (25,441.77) (9.12) (23,290.62) (8.94)

Earning before extra-ordinary items 82,147.44 20.66 52,915.24 18.97 47,441.97 18.20

Extra-ordinary items - - - - - -

Net Profit 82,147.44 20.66 52,915.24 18.97 47,441.97 18.20

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 1.83 1.53 2.37  

 Note :    *In 2003 The company sold non performing loans whic h were Accounts receivable-personal loan, Investments in market security,

Accounts receivable-financial leases, and  Accounts receivable-factoring contracts which are not the core business of the company with

amount Baht 62.44 million, net accounting amount equal to Baht 39.13 million.  Ther e was selling expenses, commission fee, for Baht

10.28 million. The company gained the profit before tax with amount Baht 13.03 million on that sale. Before the year 2003 the company

recorded the allowance for doubtful debt with amount Baht 136.12 million but it was reverse in 2003 which resulted in a deficit of Bad debt

and doubtful debt expense in 2003 with amount Baht 83.60 million. However the actual amount  of the Bad debt and doubtful debt expense

in 2003 is Baht 52.52 million.
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Statements of Cash flows of Group Lease Public Company Limited

Unit : in thousand Baht

2005 2004 2003

Cash flows from (used in ) operating activities

Net earnings for the year 82,147.44 52,915.24 47,441.97

  Adjustments to reconcile net earnings for cash received (payments) from operating

activities:

    Depreciation 3,596.01 3,195.30 3,491.24

    Ordinary Shares paid as Special Bonuses - 1,500.00 -

    Bad and Doubtful Debts 56,405.59 12,327.33 (83,602.14)

    Loss on investments in securities - - 25,558.42

    Loss on Disposal of Other Assets - 1,862.50 87,256.48

    Loss on Disposal of Assets Foreclosed 65,096.87 31,354.48 36,892.23

    Loss on Decline in Value of Assets Foreclosed (Reversal) 2,285.40 416.06 (2,004.89)

Earnings (loss) from operating activities before changes in operating assets and

liabilities
209,281.38 103,497.70 108,956.90

Decrease (increase) in operating assets

 (Increase) Decrease in Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables (347,993.42) (232,130.82) 64,529.94

 (Increase) Decrease in Financial Lease Receivables - 3,632.73 47,080.23

 (Increase) Decrease in Factoring Contract Receivables 28.81 - 25.00

 (Increase) Decrease in Personal Loan Receivables 276.18 3,019.17 11,727.29

 (Increase) Decrease in Loan 4.26 86.15 60,200.47

 (Increase) Decrease in Assets Foreclosed (69,254.18) (33,932.70) (56,055.63)

 (Increase) Decrease in Deferred Income Tax (4,292.00) 22,215.34 23,290.62

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities

  Increase (Decrease) in Trade Accounts Payable 112.13 111.20 (425.06)

  Increase (Decrease) in Corporate Income Tax Payable 15,227.35 1,222.70 (4,064.63)

  Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 50.01 2,670.50 853.66

  Increase (Decrease in Other Non-current Liabilities (390.95) (3,776.14) (7,145.25)

Net cash received (used in) from operating activities (210,568.68) (130,934.72) 248,206.26

Cash flows from (used in) investing activities

  (Increase) decrease in Long term investment - 10,000.00 (1,999.99)

  Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (2,648.33) (1,496.27) (1,470.70)

Net cash received (used in) from investing activities (2,225.70) 8,829.60 (2,485.83)

Cash flows (used in) financing activities

  Increase (decrease) in short term loan from financial institution 127,150.99 (17,224.29) (229,252.71)

  Increase (decrease) in loans form director 8,000.00 - (11,780.98)

  Increase (decrease) in Bill of Exchange 99,875.08 - -

  Cash received from increasing capital - 201,500.00 -

  Dividend paid (22,500.00) (62,000.00) (10,000.00)

Net cash received (used in) from financing activities 212,526.07 122,275.71 (251,033.68)

Net increase and decrease in cash and cash equivalents (268.31) 170.59 (5,313.26)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 975.56 804.96 6,118.22

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 707.25 975.56 804.96
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7.2 Explanation and Analysis of Financial Position and Performance
The company’s financial statements between 2003-2005 were audited by certified public auditor

represent of SAM NAK-NGAN A.M.C. Company Limited and were disclosed as following

Operating Performance
In 2005 Group Lease Public Company Limited operate the service for hire purchase motorcycles in

Bangkok, boundary, and Ayudhya province. The company ceased the service for other financials but
concentrated more in hire purchase motorcycles, then the main income comes from hire purchase
motorcycles. The period of installment payment for hire purchase motorcycles contract is average about
27 months. During the year 2005 the operating performance showed as following.

Revenues
There is increasing in total revenue from Baht 278.93 million in 2004 to Baht 397.56 million in

2005 which increases  by Baht 118.63 million or  42.53 percentage as following details.
Revenue from Hire Purchase and Asset Financing is 84.60% of total revenue, it increases from Baht

235.32 million to Baht 336.33 million by increasing Baht 101.01 million or 42.92% of prior year. The
company’s major income comes from hire purchase motorcycles.

Other revenues is 15.39% of total revenue, it increases from Baht 41.42 million to Baht 61.19
million by increasing Baht 19.76 million or 47.71% of prior year.

Expenses
Total expense is 64.06% of total revenue, it increases from Baht 174.68 million in 2004 to Baht

254.69 million in 2005 which increases by Baht 80.01 million or 45.81% of prior year.
Service and Administrative expenses increase from Baht 128.12 million to Baht 131.58 million by

increasing Baht 3.46 million or 2.70% of prior year. Sale promotion expense rose from 39% in 2004 to
46% in 2005, due to high competition in hire purchase motorcycles industry.

Bad debts and Doubtful debts
Bad debts and Doubtful debts increase from Baht 12.33 million in 2004 to Baht 56.41 million in

2005 which increase by Baht 44.08 million or 357.57% of prior year. Due to the company has changed
the making allowance for doubtful debt in the year 2005 to be more suitable to the present
situation.  The company has changed the basis from the year 2004 where the basis followed the
regulation issued by the Bank of Thailand no.  Thor. Por. Thor. Sor. Nor. Sor. (21) Vor.
453/2545 on the subject of assets with no value or unclaimable and doubtfully no value or
unclaimable to the regulation issued by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of
Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 111/2547 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt in
consumer finance business. According to the present situation have changed materially in the
increasing amount of debtors and the fluctuation of the economy coupled with highly competitive
market, as a result the company’s provision for doubtful debts increase about Baht 25.09 million
in 2005.

Loss on sale of repossessed assets
Loss on sale of repossessed motorcycles increased from Baht 28.95 million in 2004 to Baht 65.10

million in 2005 which increased by Baht 36.15 million or 124.88% of prior year. Its average increased
from Baht 9,500 each in 2004 to Baht 12,000 each in 2005. Sale volume jump up from 3,300 units in
2004 to 5,800 units in 2005 due to the company’s expand business under high competitive market. Low
price of down payment and expansion term of installment payment push high cost of repossessed
motorcycles.

Interest expense
Interest expense increased from Baht 25.90 million in 2004 to Baht 29.81 million in 2005 by

increasing Baht 3.92 million or 15.12% of prior year. Due to the commercial bank increased in interest
loan rate in 2005 about 1.00% from previous year.
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Net profit
Earning before interest expense and income tax (EBIT) increases from Baht 104.25 million in 2004

to Baht 142.87 million in 2005 by increasing Baht 38.62 million or about 37.04%, and net profit
increased from Baht 52.92 million in 2004 to Baht 82.15 million in 2005 by increasing Baht 29.23
million or about 55.24%.

Profitability Ratio
Unit : Percentage

Effective Interest Rate 2005 2004 2003

 Yield  rate 38.54 38.17 36.89
 Interest rate 5.56 6.06 6.59
 Net yield rate 32.98 32.11 30.31

Adjustment of yield  rate in 2005 increases to 38.54% (Effective Interest Rate) from 38.17% in 2004
due to  the higher in interest rate of hire purchase motorcycle industry. According to interest loan rate of
the commercial bank rose up. However the company’s interest expenses decreases from 6.06% per
annum in 2004 to 5.56% per annum in 2005, because of the company issued bill of exchange to be sold
to the asset management fund with interest rate less than the commercial bank loan rate.

 However there is no rules or any regulation to control the ceiling interest rate of hire purchase
motorcycles. The company can apply the new interest rate for new customers upon the competition
situation but not for the old contracts which have average term of installments at 27 months.  Whereas in
2005 yield rate increases but interest rate decreases, result in higher in net yield rate from  32.11% in
2004 to 32.98% in 2005 by increasing 0.87%. And that increasing affect to the increasing in ratio of
earning after tax to total revenue from 18.97% in 2004 to 20.66% in 2005 by increasing 1.69%.

Interest rate (MOR) averaged by Bank of Ayudhya Percentage
2005 6.33
2004 6.00
2003 6.59

Trend of increasing or decreasing in interest rate will affect directly to net earning of the company.
On the other hand the net yield rate of hire purchase motorcycles industry is not depend on any rule or
regulation so the company can set the appropriate yield rate for continuously operation.

Financial position
Total assets

Unit: in thousand Baht
2005 2004 2003

Asset Amount % Amount % Amount %

Cash and Cash Equivalents        707.25  0.06 975.56 0.12 804.96 0.13
Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables-Net 1,019,482.06  89.96 725,682.21 89.02 507,353.54 80.57
Financial Lease Receivables-Net                  -  - - - 255.26 0.04
Personal Loan Receivables-Net                  -  - 222.82 0.03 4,623.96 0.73
Other Current Assets       39,078.42  3.45 17,462.62 2.14 11,670.76 1.85
Accounts Receivable and Loans to Employees            476.62  0.04 629.25 0.08 771.12 0.12
Long-Term Investments-Net         2,000.00  0.18 2,000.00 0.24 12,000.00 1.91
Property, Plant and Equipment-Net       39,935.06  3.52 40,902.81 5.02 42,712.63 6.78
Other Non-Current Assets       31,621.52  2.79 27,299.65 3.35 49,494.38 7.86
Total Assets  1,133,300.93 100.00 815,174.92 100.00 629,686.61 100.00

Total assets as of December 31, 2005 are amount Baht 1,133.30 million which increase from Baht
815.17 million of prior year by Baht 318.13 million or 39.03%. In the same direction, Hire Purchase and
Installment Sales Receivables-Net also increase from Baht 725.68 million of prior year to Baht 1,019.48
million by increasing Baht 293.80 million or 40.49% due to the operating expansion. In 2005 the
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company expanded hire purchase motorcycle service to the upcountry, Ayudhya, its border close to
Pathumnani, the old area service. And this services’ expansion is good welcomed to the market,
Ayudhya.

In 2005 there was a credit approval for hire purchase motorcycle for Baht 1,013.20 million which
increases from Baht 724.17 million of year 2004 by Baht 289.03 million or 39.91%.

Debts quality and Provision of allowance for doubtful debt.
The following table is the details of Provision of allowance for doubtful debt-Accounts receivable

hire purchase in 2005, 2004, and 2003.

Accounts Receivable- Hire Purchase as of December31, 2005 (unit : thousand Baht)

Aging of Accounts
Receivable- Hire Purchase

Number
of

Contract

Accounts Receivable and Accrued
Income after deducting Interest

income and installment, VAT, Deposit
for loss from customer %

Allowance
for

doubtful
debt

%
Allowance

for doubtful
debt

Not exceed one installment 38,692 967,879.68 89.35 9,678.82 1.00
Past due  2-3 installments 2,802 62,325.08 5.75 1,246.50 2.00
Past due  4-6 installments 1,239 26,556.70 2.45 26,556.70 100.00
Past due  7-12 installments 438 7,683.12 0.71 7,683.12 100.00
Past due over 12 installments 283 18,827.73 1.74 18,827.73 100.00

Total 43,454 1,083,272.32 100.00 63,992.87 5.91

Accounts Receivable- Hire Purchase as of December31, 2004 (unit : thousand Baht)

Aging of Accounts
Receivable- Hire Purchase

Number
of

Contract

Accounts Receivable and Accrued
Income after deducting Interest

income and installment, VAT, Deposit
for loss from customer %

Allowance
for

doubtful
debt

%
Allowance

for doubtful
debt

Not exceed one installment 28,978 675,685.85 88.45 6,760.06 1.00
Past due  2-3 installments 2,170 42,717.00 5.59 854.35 2.00
Past due  4-6 installments 818 14,350.94 1.88 2,870.21 20.00
Past due  7-12 installments 364 5,601.20 0.73 2,801.66 50.00
Past due over 12 installments 498 25,594.78 3.35 25,594.78 100.00

Total 32,828 763,949.77 100.00 38,881.07 7.59

Accounts Receivable- Hire Purchase as of December31, 2003 (unit : thousand Baht)

Aging of Accounts
Receivable- Hire Purchase

Number
of

Contract

Accounts Receivable and Accrued
Income after deducting Interest

income and installment, VAT, Deposit
for loss from customer %

Allowance
for

doubtful
debt

%
Allowance

for doubtful
debt

Not exceed one installment 21,758 452,379.77 81.67 4,536.94 1.00
Past due  2-3 installments 1,705 34,131.10 6.16 682.66 2.00
Past due  4-6 installments 904 17,259.48 3.12 3,452.47 20.00
Past due  7-12 installments 735 15,758.02 2.84 7,879.34 50.00
Past due over 12 installments 789 34,359.24 6.20 34,359.24 100.00

Total 25,891 553,887.61 100.00 50,910.65 9.19

Appropriation -Provision of allowance for doubtful debt
Since the present situation have changed materially in the increasing amount of debtors and the

fluctuation of the economy coupled with highly competitive market, thus the company has changed the
making allowance for doubtful debt in the year 2005 to be more suitable to the present situation. The
company has changed the basis from the year 2004 where the basis followed the regulation issued by the
Bank of Thailand no.  Thor. Por. Thor. Sor. Nor. Sor. (21) Vor. 453/2545 on the subject of assets with
no value or unclaimable and doubtfully no value or unclaimable to the regulation issued by the Institute
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Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 111/2547 on the matter relating to making
allowance for doubtful debt in consumer finance business.

Asset Quality ratio
As of December 31, 2005 Hire Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables- past due not exceeding

1 installment- increases from 88.45% to 89.35%, past due over 2 - 3 installments increase from 5.59% to
5.75%, and past due over 4 installments decreases from 5.96% to 4.90% in 2004 and 2005 respectively.

Liabilities
Unit : In thousand Baht

Liabilities 2005 2004 2003
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
  Bank overdraft and Short term loan           645,900.56 418,874.49 436,098.78
  Trades accounts payable                 314.05 201.93 90.73
  Loan from director              8,000.00 - -
  Other current liabilities            50,789.41 27,058.09 14,595.79
Non current Liabilities
  Deposit for loss from hire purchase contract              2,000.44 2,391.39 6,167.53
Total Liabilities           707,004.46 448,525.90 456,952.83

As of December 31, 2005 the company’s liabilities increase from Baht 448.53 million in 2004 to
Baht 707.00 million in 2005 by increasing Baht 258.47 million or about 57.63%, due to the company
expand business for the period of 2005. The Bank overdraft and Short term loan from financial
institution increase from Baht 418.87 million to Baht 645.90 million by increasing Baht 227.03 million
or about 54.20%.

Shareholders’ Equity
Unit : In thousand Baht

Shareholders’ Equity 2005 2004 2003
Shareholders’ Equity
  Registered 45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 5.00 each 225,000.00 225,000.00
  Registered 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10.00 each 100,000.00
  Issued and paid up 45,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 5.00 each 225,000.00 225,000.00
  Issued and paid up 10,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10.00 each 100,000.00
  Premium on ordinary shares 78,000.00 78,000.00
Retained Earnings  
  Appropriated-Statutory reserves  14,149.02 10,239.41 10,239.41
  Unappropriated  109,147.44 53,409.61 62,494.38
    Total Shareholders’ Equity  426,296.47 366,649.02 172,733.78

As of December 31, 2005 the shareholders’ equity increases to Baht 426.30 from previous year Baht
366.65 million by increasing Baht 59.65 million or about 16.27%, due to the company’s profitability
about Baht 82.15 million and dividend paid amount Baht 22.50 million in 2005.

Liquidity
As of December 31, 2005 the company’s total current assets was Baht 1,059.27 million or 93.47%of

total assets. In which include accounts receivable amount Baht 1,019.48 million or 89.96% of total
assets. Total current liabilities are Baht 705.00 million including Baht 645.90 million of Bank overdraft
and Short-term loans from financial institution.

As of December 31, 2004 the company’s total current assets was Baht 744.34 million or 91.31% of
total assets. In which include accounts receivable amount Baht 725.90 million or 89.05% of total assets.
Total current liabilities are Baht 446.13 million including Baht 418.87 million of Bank overdraft and
Short-term loans from financial institution.

Liquidity ratio is 1.50 times and 1.67 times in 2005 and 2004 respectively. Liquidity ratio of year
2005 is 0.17 time lower than prior year, due to the company utilized cash flow to expand business for
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the year period in 2005 and the period of installment payment expansion from average 24 months in
2004 to 27 months in 2005.

 Cash flow from operating activities in 2005 illustrated the net cash used in operating activities is
Baht 210.57 million. Most of the cash is used in expanding hire purchase motorcycles with amount Baht
347.99 million by the way repossessed assets increasing to Baht 69.25 million. Net cash provided by
operating activities before changes in operating assets and liabilities is Baht 209.28 million. Corporate
income taxpayable increases by Baht 15.23 million.

 Cash flow from investing activities in 2005 illustrated the net cash used in investing activities is Baht
2.23 million. Cash used in investing activities is acquisition of fixed assets with amount Baht 2.65
million, and received from sale fixed assets and loans to employee amount 0.42 million

Cash flow from financing activities in 2005 illustrated the net cash provided by financing activities is
Baht 212.53 million  by issuing bill of exchange to be sold to the assets management fund with amount
Baht 99.88 million, loan from director amount Baht 8.00 million, and increases in bank overdraft and
short term loans with amount Baht 127.15 million. Net cash used in financing activities is dividend paid
with amount Baht 22.50 million

In 2005 most of the cash was used in expanding credit line for hire purchase motorcycles by sourcing
fund from the bank and the assets management fund.

Capital Structure
The company’s Capital structure illustrated ration of liabilities to equity is 1.66 times in 2005 which

increase from 1.22 times of 2004. That ratio decreases sharply because of the following reasons.
1. Increasing in outsource funding for expand business in hire purchase motorcycles in 2005 which

were short term loans such as bank overdraft and loan from Bank of Ayudhya. Short term loans were
Note payable-on call with interest rate equal to MOR per annum which used Land and building for
collateral. Short term loans increase from Baht 418.87 million in 2004 to Baht 546.03 million in 2005
by increasing Baht 127.15 million or 30.36%. Bill of exchange sold to the asset management fund about
Baht 100.00 million with discount rate amount 3.60%.

2. Increasing in capital in 2005 by the company’s net profit after tax Baht 82.15 million. That result
in increasing total shareholders’ equity from Baht 366.65 million in 2004 to Baht 426.30 million in 2005
by Baht 59.65 million or about 16.27%.

 Relation between source and spending of fund, Source of fund comes from Bank overdraft,
promissory note payable - on call from Bank of Ayudhya, and short term loan from bill of exchange
sold to the asset management fund while a fund is spent for approving credit to hire purchase
motorcycles which have average term of installment about 27 months. That illustrated the risk between
the period of pay back loan and collection debts and the interest rate on loan may be higher while
interest on debt is fixed. Somehow by classifying as good customer of bank over 19 years, bank always
gives us financial supports.

The company also sets the policy to minimize that risk by providing appropriated source of fund,
which can balance the period for pay back, and interest rate related to hire purchases’ term and its
interest. However there is no rules or regulations from the Bank of Thailand to control hire purchase
motorcycle business. Excepted the Office of Consumer Protection Board regulations, Ministry of
Commerce which issued  regulations to protect consumer for some agreement in hire purchase
motorcycle contract such as to limited interest rate for default customers which can’t be charged more
than MOR + 10% per annum of Krung Thai Bank etc.

Whenever, The Government issue regulations to control hire purchase motorcycle business, It will be
effect to our operation in the future. For example, to limit interest rate of hire purchase motorcycle
contract or limit down payment etc.

Earning Per Share
As of December 31, 2005 earning after income tax was Baht 82.15 million with issued and paid up

45.00 million ordinary shares at par value Baht 5.00 each, earning per share was Baht 1.83 (Weighted
average ordinary share are 45.00 million shares).
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As of December 31, 2004 earning after income tax was Baht 52.92 million with issued and paid up
45.00 million ordinary shares at par value Baht 5.00 each, earning per share was Baht 1.53 (Weighted
average ordinary share are 34.56 million shares). If calculating by outstanding shares as at the end of the
year, earning per share will be Baht 1.18.

Earning per share in 2005 increase from Baht 1.53 to Baht 1.83 by increasing Baht 0.30 or about 20%
per share.
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Shareholders of GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

I have audited balance sheets of GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at

December 31, 2005, the related statements of income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flow

statements for the year then ended. These financial statements are responsibility of the Company’s

management as to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.  The financial statements for the year ended on

December 31, 2004, shown here for comparison purpose, have been audited by another auditor of the same

firm whom expressed an unqualified opinion in the report dated January 20, 2005.

I conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those

standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidences

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall

financial statements presentation.  I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED as at December 31, 

2005, the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles.

SAM NAK-NGAN A.M.C.  CO., LTD.

(Miss Sukanya Sutheeprasert)

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 5063

Bangkok,

February 17, 2006
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS

2005 2004

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents 707,247.82 975,555.16

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables-Net (Note 5) 1,019,482,061.76 725,682,213.53

Factoring Contract Receivables-Net (Note 6) -                     -                     

Personal Loan Receivables-Net (Note 7) -                     222,822.51

Loan-Net (Note 8) -                     -                     

Foreclosed Assets-Net 4,843,135.44      2,971,231.80

Revenue Department Receivable 14,873,725.56 8,998,764.25

Other Current Assets 19,361,558.36 5,492,622.99

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,059,267,728.94 744,343,210.24

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Accounts Receivable and Loans to Employees (Note 9) 476,622.59 629,251.18

Long-Term Investments (Note 4.1) 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

Property, Plant and Equipment-Net (Note 10) 39,935,058.39 40,902,807.80

Deferred Income Tax (Note 11) 22,783,306.32 18,491,306.64

Other Non-Current Assets 8,838,209.26 8,808,347.77

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 74,033,196.56 70,831,713.39

     TOTAL ASSETS 1,133,300,925.50 815,174,923.63

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

BALANCE SHEETS

2005 2004

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Bank Overdraft and Loans from Financial Institutions (Notes 4.1 and 12) 546,025,478.72 418,874,492.92

Bills of exchange (Notes 13) 99,875,082.74 -                     

Trade Accounts Payable 314,050.00 201,924.00         

Loans due to Directors (Notes 4.1) 8,000,000.00 -                     

Accrued Corporate Income Tax 16,450,045.87 1,222,698.81      

Insurance Payable 11,893,521.90 8,823,567.98      

Accured Expenses 17,304,641.84 11,920,634.40

Other Current Liabilities 5,141,199.47 5,091,192.60      

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 705,004,020.54 446,134,510.71

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Cash Guarantee for Damage on Hire-Purchase Contracts  2,000,438.41 2,391,390.18      

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,000,438.41 2,391,390.18      

     TOTAL LIABILITIES 707,004,458.95 448,525,900.89

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

   Share Capital (Note 14)

Authorized Share Capital

     45,000,000 Ordinary Shares at Par Value of Baht 5.00 each 225,000,000.00  225,000,000.00

Issued and Paid-up Share Capital

     45,000,000 Ordinary Shares at Par Value of Baht 5.00 each 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00

   Premiums on Share Capital 78,000,000.00    78,000,000.00

   Retained Earnings

Appropriated

      Legal Reserve (Note 16) 14,149,022.74 10,239,407.65

Unappropriated 109,147,443.81 53,409,615.09

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 426,296,466.55 366,649,022.74

      TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,133,300,925.50 815,174,923.63

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004
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2005 2004

REVENUES FROM OPERATION

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Income 336,332,495.44 235,322,067.84    

Financial Leases Income -                        26,397.08             

Personal Loan Interest Income 44,138.51 2,156,495.18        

Other Incomes 61,187,017.04 41,424,892.16      

TOTAL REVENUES 397,563,650.99 278,929,852.26    

EXPENSES FROM OPERATION

Service and Administrative Expenses 131,578,908.59 128,115,682.27    

Bad and Doubtful Debts 56,405,588.45 12,327,331.07      

Loss on Disposal of Assets Foreclosed 65,096,873.21 31,354,478.96      

Directors' Remuneration 1,610,000.00 2,880,000.00        

TOTAL EXPENSES 254,691,370.25 174,677,492.30    

PROFIT BEFORE INTEREST EXPENSES AND

     CORPORATE INCOME TAX 142,872,280.74 104,252,359.96    

INTEREST EXPENSES (29,811,229.48) (25,895,346.28)

CORPORATE INCOME TAX                    (Note 11) (30,913,607.45) (25,441,774.76)

NET PROFIT 82,147,443.81 52,915,238.92      

Earnings per Share 1.83                      1.53                      

Number of Ordinary Shares (Unit : Shares) 45,000,000           34,562,842           

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

INCOME STATEMENTS

(Unit : Baht)

For the Years ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Unit : Baht)

Share Capital Premiums on Total

Issued and Paid-up Share Capital Appropriated Unappropriated

Balance as at January 1, 2004 100,000,000.00     -                   10,239,407.65 62,494,376.17   172,733,783.82     

Increased Share Capital (Note 14) 125,000,000.00     78,000,000.00 -                   -                     203,000,000.00     

Dividend Payment (Note 15) -                         -                   -                   (62,000,000.00) (62,000,000.00)

Net Profit for the Year -                         -                   -                   52,915,238.92 52,915,238.92

Balance as at December 31, 2004 225,000,000.00 78,000,000.00 10,239,407.65 53,409,615.09 366,649,022.74

Legal Reserve (Note 16) -                         -                   3,909,615.09 (3,909,615.09) -                        

Dividend Payment (Note 15) -                         -                   -                   (22,500,000.00) (22,500,000.00)

Net Profit for the Year -                         -                   -                   82,147,443.81   82,147,443.81       

Balance as at December 31, 2005 225,000,000.00     78,000,000.00 14,149,022.74 109,147,443.81 426,296,466.55     

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

Retained Earnings

For the Years ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

2005 2004

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

   Net Profit 82,147,443.81 52,915,238.92

     Adjustments to Reconcile Net Profit for Cash Receipts (Payments) from Operations

Depreciation 3,596,010.88 3,195,296.24

Ordinary Shares paid as Special Bonuses 0.00 1,500,000.00

Bad and Doubtful Debts 56,405,588.45 12,327,331.07

Gain on Disposal of Fixed Assets (249,933.05) (73,202.94)

Loss on Disposal of Other Assets 0.00 1,862,503.25

Loss on Disposal of Assets Foreclosed 65,096,873.21 31,354,478.96

Loss on Decline in Value of Assets Foreclosed (Reversal) 2,285,401.00 416,058.72

   Net Profit from Operating Activities before Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities 209,281,384.30 103,497,704.22

   (Increase) Decrease in Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables (347,993,422.85) (232,130,820.88)

   (Increase) Decrease in Financial Lease Receivables 0.00 3,632,727.33

   (Increase) Decrease in Factoring Contract Receivables 28,809.26 0.00

   (Increase) Decrease in Personal Loan Receivables 276,183.49 3,019,173.82

   (Increase) Decrease in Loan 4,255.22 86,150.56

   (Increase) Decrease in Assets Foreclosed (69,254,177.85) (33,932,699.12)

   (Increase) Decrease in Revenue Department Receivable (5,874,961.31) (1,953,705.14)

   (Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets (14,346,844.28) (3,538,495.73)

   (Increase) Decrease in Deferred Income Tax (4,291,999.68) 22,215,339.83

   (Increase) Decrease in Other Non-Current Assets (1,850,391.87) (627,456.25)

   Increase (Decrease) in Trade Accounts Payable 112,126.00 111,195.00

   Increase (Decrease) in Accured Corporate Income Tax 15,227,347.06 1,222,698.81

   Increase (Decrease) in Insurance Payable 3,069,953.92 3,669,516.99

   Increase (Decrease) in Accured Expenses 5,384,007.44 4,899,588.17

   Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 50,006.87 2,670,497.47

   Increase (Decrease) in Cash Guarantee for Damage on Hire-Purchase Contracts (390,951.77) (3,776,136.45)

Net Cash Received from (Used in) Operating Activities (210,568,676.05) (130,934,721.37)

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

For the Years ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Unit : Baht)
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

2005 2004

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable and Loans to Employees 152,628.59 141,868.47

(Increase) Decrease in Long-Term Investment 0.00 10,000,000.00

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (2,648,328.42) (1,496,266.31)

Cash Received from Disposal of Properties, Plant and Equipments 270,000.00 184,000.00

Net Cash Received from (Used in) Investing Activities (2,225,699.83) 8,829,602.16

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase (Decrease) in Bank Overdrafts and Loans

from Financial Institutions 127,150,985.80 (17,224,286.82)

Received of Loan from Director 8,000,000.00 0.00

Increase (Decrease) in Bill of Exchange 99,875,082.74 0.00

Cash Received from Issue of Increased Shares Capital 0.00 201,500,000.00

Dividend Paid (22,500,000.00) (62,000,000.00)

Net Cash Received from (Used in) Financing Activities 212,526,068.54 122,275,713.18

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (268,307.34) 170,593.97

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF PERIOD 975,555.16 804,961.19

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF PERIOD 707,247.82 975,555.16

Supplementary Disclosure to the Cash Flow Statements

1) Cash Paid during the Period for

Interest Expenses 29,679,639.74 25,830,723.40

Corporate Income Tax 19,978,260.06 2,003,736.12

2) Cash and Cash Equivalent Items Consisted of :

Cash 44,000.00 197,886.00

Deposits in Savings and Current Accounts 663,247.82 777,669.16

Total 707,247.82 975,555.16

Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.

For the Years ended on December 31, 2005 and 2004

(Unit : Baht)
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GROUP LEASE PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 As at December 31, 2005 and 2004

1. General Information

The Company was established on May 6, 1986 with a limited company register number 

1517/2529 and registered to transform to a public company on January 28, 1994 with a public company 

register number Bor. Mor. Jor. 279.  Its office is located at No. 63 Soi 1 Tesabalnimitre Tai Road, Lardyao 

Sub-District, Chatujak District, Bangkok, Thailand.  The Company’s main operations relate to providing 

loans, hire-purchases, leasing and factoring.  The Company’s information relating to employees as at 

December 31, 2005 and 2004 are as follows:-

2005 2004

Number of Employees (Persons) 142 150

Personnel Expenses (Million Baht)

          For the years ended on December 31, 37.28 41.51

2. Basis for Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

2.1 The financial statements was prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principle 

under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 which implies the accounting standard determined by the 

Federation of Accounting Professions, set up in accordance with the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 

2547 which has been announced to be effective and in accordance with the determination of the Office 

of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the subject of preparation and presentation of the 

financial reports.

2.2 Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 

requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosure. 

The actual results may differ from those estimates.

2.3 The Company prepared its statutory financial statements in Thai language in conformity with generally 

accepted accounting principles in Thailand.  The accounting principles used may be different from 

generally accepted accounting principles used in other countries.  For the convenience of the readers, the 

financial statements in English version have been prepared by translating from the statutory financial 

statements in Thai version and are issued for the purpose of domestic reporting.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies

Significant accounting policies can be summarized as follows:-

3.1 Revenue and expense recognition

- Revenue from hire purchase agreements and revenue from installment agreements, the Company 

recognizes interest income from hire purchases and installment agreements throughout the agreements’ 

periods according to the Effective Interest Method and ceases to recognize it when the debtors have 

overdue in payment for 2 consecutive installment periods and the company has terminated the 

agreements.

The Company applied an accounting policy not consistent with method suggest by the Institute 

of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand as stated in the letter no. Sor. Nor. 111/2547 dated 

April 23, 2004 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt in consumer finance 

business in the cessation of the said income as follows:-

- Definition of debtors in overdue payment and ceasing of revenue recognition.  The Institute 

gave an opinion that for any debtor of the company undertaking consumer finance business 

is overdue in payment more than 3 installments since the due date as specified in the 

agreement, the company should stop recognizing income based on accrual basis from that 

debtor commencing from the fourth installment onwards (more than 3 installments and 

make allowance for bad debt in case of that debtor.  However, the Company chooses to 

stop recognizing revenue when debtor is overdue in payment from 4th - 5th installment 

onwards (more than 3-4 installments) after the company has terminated the agreements 

which is consistent with the Boards’ announcement covering agreements in connection to 

hire-purchase business for motor cars and motor cycles to be business in control B.E.2543 

by office of the Consumers Protection Board, which the Company considers it appropriate 

for the Company’s business operation, since in the past these was an indication that debtors 

with more than 3 installment overdue in payment had a chance to become un-earning debts 

insignificantly.  In addition, the Company has already made provision for bad and doubtful 

debts based on the chosen method.

- Revenue from financial lease agreements, the Company recognizes the revenue in the form of interests 

throughout the agreements’ periods according to the Effective Interest Method and stops recognizing 

the revenue when the debtors have overdue in payment for 2 consecutive installment periods.

- Interest income from factoring contracts and personal loans, the Company recognizes the interest 

throughout the contracts’ periods in straight-line method and stops recognizing when the debtors of 

such contracts have overdue in payment for 2 consecutive installment periods.
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- Interest income from loan receivables, the Company recognizes the income according to the 

proportion of time basis and stops recognizing it when such debtors have overdue in repayment of 

principal and interest for 4 consecutive months.

- Other incomes such as income from penalty from breach of lease agreements, income incurred from 

collecting compensations from clients, etc. is recognized as income when issuing the collections.

- Gain or loss from sale of investment is recorded as revenue or expense in the income statement on the 

date of sale of investment. The cost of the investment sold during in the period is calculated by 

weighted average method.

- Expenses are recorded on accrual basis.

3.2 Allowances for Doubtful Debts

- For debtors of hire purchase agreements, installments agreements and personal loans, an allowance for 

doubtful debts was made by computing from debtors in agreements plus accrued income and deducted 

by deferred interest, value-added tax and deposit guarantee for damage (if any).

Since the present situation have changed materially in the increasing amount of debtors and      

the fluctuation of the economy coupled with highly competitive market, thus the Company has 

changed the making allowance for doubtful debt in the year 2005 to be more suitable to the present 

situation.  The Company has changed the basis from the year 2004 where the basis followed              

the regulation issued by the Bank of Thailand no.  Thor. Por. Thor. Sor. Nor. Sor. (21) Vor. 453/2545 

on the subject of assets with no value or unclaimable and doubtfully no value or unclaimable to         

the regulation issued by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 

111/2547 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt in consumer finance business.

- For debtors of financial lease agreements, factoring contracts and loan receivables, an allowance for 

doubtful debts was made by considering the debtors expected not to repay and reviewing such debtors’ 

current financial position.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent items cover savings account deposit and current account deposit without 

guarantee obligation.

3.4 Investments

- Long-term investment in debt instrument, which would be held its until maturity, is shown at the 

written-off cost.

- Long-term investment in equity instrument, which is not marketable and the Company considers it as 

general investment, shown at cost.
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The Company would test the impairment of the investment when there is an indicator that such

investment may have permanently decreased in value. The loss incurred from impairment is recorded in

the income statement immediately.

3.5 Assets foreclosed, which are confiscated from the hire purchasers or lessees, are shown at book value or 

appraised sale value, whichever is lower.

3.6 Land is recorded at costs from acquiring date, buildings and equipments are recorded at costs less          

by accumulated deprecation.  Depreciation is calculated by straight line method over their useful lives as 

follows:-

- Buildings    20 Years

- Building improvements and leased area    10 Years

- Furniture and office equipments      5 Years

- Computer and equipments  3-5 Years

- Vehicles      5 Years

Except from computers and equipments and vehicles that recorded after May 31, 1994, 

depreciation was calculated by sum-of-the-years-digits method using 3 – 5 years.

3.7 The Company has a principle in recording the corporate income tax that calculated from the net book 

profit in the accounting period that such transaction occurred without consideration that such transaction 

treated as expense according to the Revenue Code.  It is recorded as deferred corporate income tax in the 

balance sheet and write-off as expense in the accounting period that such expense actually incurred and 

treated as expense according to the Revenue Code.

Deferred corporate income tax recorded from difference of the corporate income tax calculation 

from the net profit according to the Revenue Department and book. The difference of the tax base 

occurred from the time difference. The majority of the difference incurred from the allowance for 

doubtful debts and income recognition of the financial lease agreements and hire purchase 

agreements.

3.8 Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the annual net profit amount by the weight average number 

of issued and already paid shares over the year.

3.9 Financial assets and financial liabilities shown in the balance sheets consisted of bank deposit 

investments, trade accounts receivable, trade accounts payable and loans, of which related accounting 

policies are separately shown.
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4. Inter-Transactions

The Company incurred accounting transactions with a related company, which is the                   

Company’s shareholder. The significant remaining inter-transactions between the Company and the related 

company are as follows:

4.1 Inter-Assets and Liabilities

(Unit :  Baht)

As at December 31,

Description/Company Name Relationship 2005 2004

-  Long-Term Investment-Subordinated Debentures

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00

-  Pledged Fixed Deposit

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company       377,319.28       374,538.34

-  Bank Overdraft

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company   46,025,478.72   13,874,492.92

-  Short-Term Loan

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company 500,000,000.00 405,000,000.00

The whole amount of long-term investment was investment in debt instrument which will be 

held until maturity in the subordinated debentures type with the maturity date for redemption on 

November 5, 2013.

(Unit :  Baht)

As at December 31,

Description/Company Name Relationship 2005 2004

-  Loans from Directors Director and Shareholders

Beginning Balance - -

Increase loan during the period      8,000,000.00 -

Repayment during the period - -

Ending Balance      8,000,000.00 -

As at December 31, 2005, the loans from directors at Baht 8.00 million were in the from of 

promissory note with inter-interest charged between them at MOR per annum.
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4.2 Inter-Revenue and Expenses

(Unit : Baht)

For the Year

ended on December 31

Description/Company Name Relationship 2005 2004

-  The Value of Interest Income

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company 79,999.99 92,712.31

-  The Value of Dividend Income

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company - 230,510.56

-  The Value of Interest Expense

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company 25,590,795.92 25,895,346.28

  -  The Value of Interest Expense of Loan due to Director Director and Shareholder 97,226.03 -

 The conditions setting and rate of interest income and interest expenses are pursuant to market 

interest rate.

4.3 Relationship Nature

Company Name Relationship Related by

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited Related Company Direct and indirect holding of share

5. Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables-Net

Consisted of :

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 As at December 31, 2004

Normal Receivables

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables 1,455,192,950.67 982,266,261.03

Accrued Hire-Purchase and  Installments Sales Income 16,383,879.63 11,971,641.96

Less  Unearned  Hire-Purchase and Installment Income (437,772,973.13) (271,625,398.72)

 Total Normal Receivables 1,033,803,857.17 722,612,504.27

Terminated Contracts Receivables

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables 60,870,524.69 49,425,800.06

Accrued Hire-Purchase and Installments Sales Income 5,360,016.21 4,501,274.53

Less  Unearned  Hire-Purchase and Installment Income (16,559,463.71) (11,976,297.36)

Total Terminated Contracts Receivables 49,671,077.19 41,950,777.23

Less  Allowance for Doubtful Debts (63,992,872.60) (38,881,067.97)

Hire-Purchase and Installment Sales Receivables-Net 1,019,482,061.76 725,682,213.53
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As at December 31, 2005, the hire-purchase and installment sales receivables can be aged and 

allowance for doubtful debts is as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

Number

of

Contracts

Amount of Receivables and Accrued Income

after Deduction of Unearned Income of Hire-

Purchase and Installment Sales, Value Added

Tax and Guarantee for Damage

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Percentage of

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Not exceed one installment  38,692 967,879,681.97 9,678,820.17     1.00

Past due  2-3 installments   2,802 62,325,084.57 1,246,501.49     2.00

Past due  4-6 installments     1,239 26,556,703.96 26,556,703.96   100.00

Past due  7-12 installments      438 7,683,120.92 7,683,120.92   100.00

Past due over 12 installments      283 18,827,726.06 18,827,726.06  100.00

               Total 43,454 1,083,272,317.48 63,992,872.60     5.91

As at December 31, 2004, the hire-purchase and installment sales receivables can be aged and 

allowance for doubtful accounts is as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

Number

of

Contracts

Amount of Receivables and Accrued Income

after Deduction of Unearned Income of Hire-

Purchase and Installment Sales, Value Added

Tax and Guarantee for Damage

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Percentage of

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Not exceed one installment 28,978 675,685,848.24 6,760,060.28     1.00

Past due  2-3 installments 2,170 42,716,997.08 854,353.51     2.00

Past due  4-6 installments 818 14,350,944.06 2,870,211.13   20.00

Past due  7-12 installments 364 5,601,200.94 2,801,661.05   50.00

Past due over 12 installments 498 25,594,782.00 25,594,782.00 100.00

               Total 32,828 763,949,772.32 38,881,067.97     5.09

As at December 31, 2005, the Company used the policy in making allowance for doubtful debt 

following the regulating issued by the Institute of Certified Accountants and Auditors of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. 

111/2547 on the matter relating to making allowance for doubtful debt in consumer finance business to be more 

suitable to the present situation: with the increasing amount of debtors and the fluctuation of the economy 

coupled with highly competitive market.  Thus the Company has changed the policy in making allowance for 

doubtful debt to be more suitable to the said present situation.

As at December 31, 2004, the Company used the policy in making allowance for doubtful debt 

by following the regulation issued by the Bank of Thailand no. Sor. Nor. Sor. (21) Vor. 32/2546
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As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the hire-purchase and installment sales receivables, which 

were overdue for the 4th installment (more than 3 installments) and the Company still recognized the revenue, 

have the amount of net receivables and accrued income of Baht 13.98 million and Baht 6.66 million 

respectively and Baht 1.66 million and Baht 0.81 million respectively.

The Company’s claimant rights on hire-purchase and installment sale contracts were pledged for 

credit facilities, received from a commercial bank as detailed in notes to financial statements No. 12.

6. Factoring Contract Receivables-Net

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 As at December 31, 2004

Factoring Contract Receivables 4,865,495.97 4,894,305.23

Accrued Factoring Contract Income 222,934.72 222,934.72

Less  Allowance for Doubtful Debts (5,088,430.69) (5,117,239.95)

Factoring Contract Receivables-Net - -

The whole amount of factoring contract receivables as at December 31, 2005 and 2004, represent 

debtors that are more than 12 months overdue. The Company set up the whole amount as an allowance for 

doubtful debt for such debtors.

7. Personal Loan Receivables-Net

 Consisted of :

 (Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 As at December 31, 2004

Personal Loan Receivables 11,815.00 273,938.00

Terminated Contracts of Personal Loan Receivables 16,278.00 219,621.00

Add   Accrued Personal Loan Income 7,547.12 129,664.88

Less  Unearned Income (11,462.15) (209,179.49)

    Allowance for Doubtful Debts (24,177.97) (191,221.88)

Personal Loan Receivables-Net - 222,822.51
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 As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the whole amounts covered the credits granted to the 

Company’s old customers with the interest rate of 1.00 percent per month plus administration fee at 5.00 

percent of the credit amount, which must not be less than Baht 500.00 per credit.

As at December 31, 2005, personal loan receivables can be aged and allowance for doubtful 

accounts as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

 As at December 31, 2004, personal loan receivables can be aged and allowance for doubtful 

debts is as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

Number

of

Contracts

Amount of Receivables

and Accrued Income

after Deduction of Unearned

Income and Value Added Tax

Allowance for

Doubtful

Debts

Percentage of

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Not exceed one installment 12 15,467.99 154.66     1.00

Past due 2-3 installments 7 19,214.56 384.28     2.00

Past due 4-6 installments 27 132,749.76 26,550.01   20.00

Past due 7-12 installments 17 164,958.30 82,479.15   50.00

Past due over 12 installments 6 81,653.78 81,653.78 100.00

               Total 69 414,044.39 191,221.88 46.18

As at December 31, 2004, personal loan receivables, which were overdue for the 4th installment 

(more than 3 installments) and the Company still recognized the revenue, had the total balance and accrued 

income at the amount of Baht 0.04 million and Baht 0.02 million respectively.  As at December 31, 2005,    

the said income has not been recognized.

Number

of

Contracts

Amount of Receivables

and Accrued Income

after Deduction of Unearned

Income and Value Added Tax

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Percentage of

Allowance for

Doubtful Debts

Past due 7-12 installments 1  2.08            2.08   100.00

Past due over 12 installments 4     24,175.89   24,175.89 100.00

               Total 5 24,177.97   24,177.97   100.00
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8. Loans-Net

Consisted of:

 (Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 As at December 31, 2004

Promissory Notes 15,123,199.59 15,127,454.81

Less  Allowance for Doubtful Debts (15,123,199.59) (15,127,454.81)

Loans-Net - -

The Company charges the interest on these loans at the rate of MOR + MARGIN per annum and 

they are personally guarantees.

9. Accounts Receivable and Loans to Employees

 As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the whole amount of accounts receivable and loans to 

employees are loans made for house purchases, which were pledged as collaterals and bearing interest at the 

rate of 6.00% - 7.00% per annum.

10. Property, Plant and Equipment-Net

Consisted of:
(Unit : Baht)

Land Building Building

Improvement and

Leased Area

Air

Conditioners

Telephone and

Equipments

Computer and

Equipments

Furniture and office

Instruments

Vehicles Total

Costs

As at December 31, 2004 21,392,175.00 38,475,892.99 4,541,077.41 5,378,150.64 1,936,869.59 12,121,492.14 12,818,009.40 4,071,494.39 100,735,161.56

Purchase/Transfer in - - 11,680.01 - 108,708.88 812,331.99 73,079.54 1,642,528.00 2,648,328.42

Disposal /Transfers out - - - - (7,490.93)    (213,927.37) (1,055.76) (839,717.74) (1,062,191.80)

As at December 31, 2005 21,392,175.00 38,475,892.99 4,552,757.42 5,378,150.64 2,038,087.54 12,719,896.76 12,890,033.18 4,874,304.65 102,321,298.18

Accumulated

As at December 31, 2004 - (21,364,222.62) (4,063,837.85) (5,376,749.38) (1,484,900.89) (11,325,232.05) (12,507,483.45) (3,709,927.52) (59,832,353.76)

Disposal/Others - - - - 7,423.28 194,792.72 193.11 839,715.74 1,042,124.85

Annual Depreciation - (1,923,794.64) (155,831.37) (1,028.04) (139,931.51) (722,254.71) (92,250.98) (560,919.63) (3,596,010.88)

As at December 31, 2005 - (23,288,017.26) (4,219,669.22) (5,377,777.42) (1,617,409.12) (11,852,694.04) (12,599,541.32) (3,431,131.41) (62,386,239.79)

Net Book Value

As at December 31, 2004 21,392,175.00 17,111,670.37 477,239.56 1,401.26 451,968.70 796,260.09 310,525.95 361,566.87 40,902,807.80

As at December 31, 2005 21,392,175.00 15,187,875.73 330,088.20 373.22 420,678.42 867,202.72 290,491.86 1,443,173.24 39,935,058.39

Depreciation shown in the Income Statement

For the Years ended on

December 31, 2004 3,195,296.24

December 31, 2005 3,596,010.88
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As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, plant and equipment at cost value of Baht 35.08 million and 

Baht 33.41 million respectively were fully depreciated but still in use.

The Company used the whole of land including its construction to pledge as collateral to secure 

loans as detailed in notes to financial statements No. 12.

11. Deferred Income Tax and Corporate Income Tax

Consisted of:

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31,

2005 2004

11.1    Deferred Income Tax Asset

Allowance for Doubtful Debts 21,783,490.89 17,977,148.42

Allowance for Diminution in Value of Foreclosed Assets 999,815.43 514,158.22

Total 22,783,306.32      18,491,306.64

For the Years

ended on December 31,

2005 2004

11.2    Main Components of Corporate Income Tax Expense (Revenue)

Profit before Corporate Income Tax 113,061,051.26 78,357,013.68

Entries Adjusted to Arrive at Taxable Profit

Expenses - not Tax Deductible 29,495,536.53 6,569,475.16

Tax Privileged Revenue and Expenses (36,630.04) (120,573.19)

Expenses (Reversal) - Tax Deductible (1,697,529.21) (13,130,017.14)

Revenue (Reversal) - Tax Deductible - 2,005,333.96

Taxable profit 140,822,428.54 73,681,232.47

Payable (Receivable) Corporate Income Tax 35,205,607.13 22,104,369.74

Deferred Corporate Income Tax from Temporary Differences and Reversals (7,373,884.13) 3,337,405.02

Deferred Corporate Income Tax Incurred From Deceased Tax Rate From 30% to 25% 3,081,884.45 -

Corporate Income Tax Expenses (Revenues) 30,913,607.45 25,441,774.76

Reconciliations of Corporate Income Tax Expenses (Revenue) with Total Tax Amount

Calculated from Accounting Profit are as follows: -

Profit before Corporate Income Tax      113,061,051.26 78,357,013.68

Corporate Income Tax Calculated at the Rate of 25.00% and 30.00% 28,265,262.82 23,507,104.17

Tax Impact of Expenses Unable to be Classified as Taxable Expenses (424,382.30) 1,970,842.55

Tax Impact of Tax Privileged Revenue and Expenses (9,157.52) (36,171.96)

        Deferred Corporate Income Tax Incurred From Deceased Tax Rate From 30% to 25% 3,081,884.45 -

Corporate Income Tax Expense (Revenue) 30,913,607.45 25,441,774.76
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12. Credit Facilities and Guarantees

Credit facilities in the form of bank overdraft, bank loan, acceptances and ovals of bills were 

pledged by the Company’s claimant rights on hire-purchase, installment sales contracts and financial lease 

contracts. The Company also gave land including construction, already existed and to be existed in the future, 

to mortgage as collateral to secure the said loan.  In addition, the Company’s directors also gave their personal 

guarantees.

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the bank loan in amount of Baht 500.00 million and Baht 

405.00 million respectively were loans in the form of promissory notes payable on demand and carrying the 

interest rate at MOR per annum.

13. Bill of Exchange

Consisted of:

 (Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005

Bill of Exchange 100,000,000.00

Less  Deferred Discounted Paid (124,917.26)

                        Net 99,875,082.74

As at December 31, 2005, the Company has issued 3 non-secure bills of exchange to an open-

end found with the maturity period of 268 days and the interest rate at 3.60% per annum.

14. Share Capital and Premium on Share Capital

In accordance with the minutes of the general shareholders’ annual general meeting for year 

2004 held on February 23, 2004, it was resolved that the Company increase its registered share capital from 

the former amount of Baht 100.00 million to registered share capital of Baht 225.00 million by issuance of 

12.50 million shares at par value of Baht 10.00 per share in amount of Baht 125.00 million.  The Company 

received increased share subscription numbering 7.50 million shares amounting to Baht 75.00 million which 

had premium on share capital from increased share subscription numbering 2.00 million shares at more than 

par value of Baht 4.00 per share in amount of Baht 8.00 million. The Company registered the increased share 

capital with the Ministry of Commerce on March 9, 2004.
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In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders’ meeting No. 1/2004 held on 

March 22, 2004, it was resolved for the Company to split its ordinary shares from 1 former ordinary share to       

2 new shares and change par value of ordinary shares accordingly from the former 22.50 million ordinary 

shares, par value of Baht 10.00 per share totaling Baht 225.00 million to 45.00 million ordinary shares,        

par value of Baht 5.00 per share totaling Baht 225.00 million.  Thus the share capital of already issued and 

fully paid ordinary shares from the former share capital numbering 17.50 million ordinary shares, par value of 

Baht 10.00 per share totaling Baht 175.00 million would be changed to 35.00 million ordinary shares,          

par value of Baht 5.00 per share totaling Baht 175.00 million.  The Company already registered the changed 

number of shares and par value with the Ministry of Commerce on April 2, 2004 and the Company would 

offer 10.00 million shares for subscription to the general public.

On October 6, 2004, the Company received payments from capital increase, which were sold to 

the general public for 10.00 million shares, totaling of Baht 120.00 million. The premium on the capital 

increase of 10.00 million shares, which were sold at more than par value of Baht 7.00, was totaled to              

Baht 70.00 million. The Company registered its increased capital at the Ministry of Commerce on               

October 7, 2004.

15. Dividends Payment

In accordance with the minutes of the shareholder’s annual general meeting for year 2005 held 

on March 25, 2005, it was resolved that the Company would pay dividends from the operating result of year 

2004 to    the Company’s shareholders at Baht 0.50 per share in amount of Baht 22.50 million and 

appropriated for additional legal reserve for the year 2004 at Baht 3.91 million, which was not less than 5% of 

the net annual profit, because the legal reserve held less than 10.00% of the Company’s authorized share 

capital.

In accordance with the minutes of the shareholders’ annual general meeting for year 2004 held 

on February 23, 2004, it was resolved that the Company would pay dividends from the operating result of year 

2003 to the Company’s shareholders at Baht 6.20 per share in amount of Baht 62.00 million and need not 

appropriate to legal reserve for the year 2003, because this reserve fund already holds no less than 10.00% of 

the Company’s authorized share capital.
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16. Legal Reserve

Under the Public Company Limited Act. B.E. 2535, the Company has to appropriate a part of net 

annual profit for legal reserve fund of no less than 5.00% of net annual profit less any accumulated loss           

(if any) until the reserve fund holds no less than 10.00% of the Company’s authorized share capital and this 

appropriation for the said reserve must be made once approved by the resolution of the shareholders’ meeting.

17. Employee Provident Fund

The Company established an employee provident fund in accordance to Provident Fund Act B.E. 

2530 and it was registered and approved by the Ministry of Finance on March 13, 1992.  By this set up, the 

employees and the Company have to contribute to the fund in accordance to its regulation.  The fund is 

managed by appointed external manager.  Contribution made by the Company is treated an expense item in the 

income statement.

18. Contingent Liability and Obligation

As at December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company has the contingent liability and obligation as 

follows:

(Unit : Baht)

As at December 31, 2005 As at December 31, 2004

- Letter of Guarantee 218,000.00 218,000.00

19. Financial Instruments

The Company has 3 important financial risks, which are risk on credit provision, risk on interest 

rate, and risk on exchange rate.  However, the Company management believes that none of those financial 

instrument risks are materially significant.

 - Risk on Credit Provision

The Company upholds risk on credit provision, because the Company has account receivables 

from hire-purchase and installment sales, financial lease receivables, factoring contract receivables, 

debtors, personal loans and loans.  However, the Company has policy to hedge against such risk by 

demanding credit guarantors, and in case of doubtful accounts, the Company has set up allowance for 

doubtful account.
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- Risk on Interest Rate

Risk on interest rate is derived from the fluctuation of interest rate in the future, because most of 

the Company’s bank overdrafts, loans from banks and financial institutions, and contracts carry the 

floating rates. The Company does not hold any financial instruments to prevent such risk as those loans 

will be due within 1 year.

- Risk on Foreign Exchange Rates

The Company has no risk from foreign exchange rates, because the Company has no foreign 

currency transaction.

- Fair Value

Financial assets and liabilities, which are shown in the balance sheets, have book values closed 

to approximate fair values, since these financial assets and liabilities are short-term and bearing interest 

rate closed to market rate.

20. Presentation of Segmented Financial Information

The Company’s business operations concern with hire-purchase, installment sales, personal 

loans, financial lease, and factoring contracts.  All activities are taken as those belong to a sectoral business 

whose performance is evaluated and is operated in only one geographical location, i.e. Thailand.  As such,            

all of the income, profits and assets reflected in these financial statements are those involved in such business 

sector and such geographical location only.

_____________________________
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Confirmation for accuracy and completeness of audit fee

Year ended December 31, 2005

Audit fee

Item No. Company Auditor’s name Audit fee

1 Group Lease Public Co., Ltd Miss Sukanya   Sutheeprasert 530,000.00

                  Total Audit Fee 530,000.00

According to above information, it is illustrated

Accuracy and Completely, I hereby confirm that there is no other fee/service which I acknowledge,

gave to me, my company, and related person/company.

Inaccurate and Incomplete, due to………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………..………………………………………………

With this information, I confirm that such information of audit fee and non-audit fee which the

Company and its subsidiaries paid to me, my company, and related person/company, are presented

accuracy and completely.

…………………………………………..

(Miss Sukanya   Sutheeprasert)

SAM NAK-NGAN A.M.C.  CO., LTD

                Auditor of Group Lease Public Co., Ltd.
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